ANNUAL
REPORT

-







64th

Annual Report

For the year ended June 30, 2023




DADEX

Leader in Roofing and
Thermoplastic Piping Systems




TABLE OF
CONTENTS

Founder Chairman 3
About Dadex S
Philosophy 7
Vision & Mission 8-9
Building Blocks and Values 10-11
Glorious Decades at a Glance 12-13
Products 14-15
Geographical Presence 16-17
Company Information 18-19
Notice of Annual General Meeting 20
The Chairman’s Review 27
Report of the Board of Directors 29
Key Operating and Financial Data 45
Auditors’ Review Report on Statement of Compliance 46
Statement of Compliance with the CCG 47
Auditors’ Report to the Members 50
Statement of Financial Position 57
Statement of Profit and Loss 58
Statement of Comprehensive Income 59
Statement of Cash Flows 60
Statement of Changes in Equity 61
Notes to the Financial Statements 62
Pattern of Share Holding 103
Form of Proxy - English 105
Form of Proxy - Urdu 106
Jamapuniji

DADEX ()




KASSIM DADA
(1919 - 2001)

U iz




KASSIM DADA

FOUNDER CHAIRMAN

CHAIRMAN

Brooke Bond Pakistan Ltd.

Berger Paints Pakistan Itd.

Dada Agencies Ltd.

Dadex Eternit Limited

Pakistan Welding Electrodes Ltd.
Sikander (Pvt) Ltd.

Smith Kline & French of Pakistan Ltd.
J&N Pakistan Ltd.

DIRECTOR

Adamjee Industries Ltd.

Adamjee Sugar Mills Ltd.

Adamjee Insurance Company Ltd.
Central Chemical's (Pvt) Ltd.

Dada (Pvt) Ltd.

First International Investment Bank Ltd.
First International Investment Fund Ltd.
Habib Insurance Company Ltd.

Mehran Jute Mills Ltd.

Metropolitan Bank Ltd.
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Kassim Dada was an individual of principles. An
astute businessman, a philanthropist, an avid
traveller and a man committed to basic values -
Kassim Dada’s individuality influenced many to
add meaning and significance to their lives.

FoLlowing the simple principle of fairness,
clarity and sincere application to all things in life
- he worked hard to make Dadex a company
that would not only be recognized for its quality
of work and products, but one which would be
recognized for its integrity. As he wrote in his
autobiography, A Ramble through Life,

“..the conduct towards others must be based
on kindness, service, fairness, charity, justice,
honesty and the sanctity of promise, pledge or
agreement.”

The Dadex Vision signifies all those qualities
that were an intrinsic part of existence for
Kassim Dada. The strength and longevity of any
successful company does not merely lie in the
superiority of its products - butin how it
conducts business.

Dadex has evolved into a company that upholds
authenticity as a crucial factor in its business
practices. Be it in serving customers, product
quality or relationships with its clients - the
underlying aim is the collective convergence of
all values under the principle rule of
truthfulness.

Dadex vision signifies Kassim Dada’s legacy of

fundamental righteousness in both business
and personal life.

DADEX (=




L-R: Late Mr. Kassim Dada, Mr. Abdul Kasem Khan,

Minister of Industries, Works, Irrigation & Power
during inauguration of Hyderabad Factory in 1959.




ABOUT
DADEX

Dadex was established as a
public limited company in 1959. We started with
the manufacturing of FC roofing systems at our
facilities in Hyderabad, and under the dynamic leadership
of our Founder Chairman, Mr. Kassim Dada, later we ventured
into manufacturing of FC pipe systems in 1966, setting up a
dedicated manufacturing facility in Karachi. Being a forward-looking
organization, we have kept up to date with the market, and now we
produce a diverse number of products, which include thermoplastic
pipe systems such as u-PVC, PPR and PE.

Headquartered in Karachi, our three manufacturing facilities based in
Karachi (classified as non-current asset, held for sale), Hyderabad and Sunder
Industrial Estate (near Lahore) are equipped with state of the art machinery.
Our joint efforts have led Dadex to the ISO 9001, ISO 14001, ISO 45001 and
PSQCA certifications Dadex today is a hallmark of trust and reliability.

We believe that our strength lies in delighting our customers.
That is why providing quality products backed by round
the clock technical support services are
the Dadex promise to all our
valued customers.
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OUR
PHILOSOPHY

Our forte has been and continues to be, to manufacture
and market innovative customer-oriented products. Focusing
on superiority, reliability and durability - we believe that these
characteristics must embody not just our products but also our
business practices. We believe in transparency; integrity, sound
business practices and in presenting the best products and
services to our customers at all times.

At Dadex, our aim is to continue to be an organization renowned
for its principled approach in all spheres of work. Be it production of
piping systems or roofing material or customer service - integrity
is a force we believe in and reliability is the foundation of

all that we do.

64 years of existence has only strengthened our commitment.
Excelling in piping systems, roofing materials, building
products, and customer service - today, we stand
poised to offer you the fundamentals
upon which to build your future.
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“... to be the most valued
company for all stakeholders,
renowned for Customer focus,
innovation, quality, reliability
and Ethical practices.”
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We shall provide unparalleled service and best
value to our customers through dedicated,
responsive And cost effective supply chain.

We are committed to provide quality products
by strict adherence to international standards
and best practices through technical
collaboration with leading global companies in
markets we serve.

We are committed to follow business ethics,
comply with HSE standards and enhance our
contribution to society.

We shall strive to maximize our shareholders
value through sustained profitable growth.

We shall enhance existing employee
productivity, hire, retain and develop best talent
and provide them a competitive environment to
excel and grow.

We will aggressively focus on increasing our
market penetration by exploring new channels.

We shall continue to set new trends through
innovative marketing and manufacturing.

DADEX (o)




N~
Ny

1
NP
N~

Building Blocks of
Dadex Values

The guiding vision of Dadex encompasses all of
the company’s intrinsic values.

Each value is a fundamental building block of the
company’s existence and subsistence.

These values - referred to as the “Building
Blocks of Dadex Values” - refiect the true spirit
of the company and its employees and are now
the foundation of all business practices.
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Customer Focus

Superior Customer Support -
Magnified Focus.

Innovation

Boundless Thinking.
Timeless Innovation.

Quality

Quality Assured is
Quality Delivered.

Reliability
Reliability and Trust -
A Secure Balance.

Ethical Practices

Solid Links to
Strong Principles.
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1959 1970

1959

Opening of Dadex
fiber cement (FC)

1962

Collaboration with
Eternit group of
Belgium

)
A4
Eternit

1964

Launched FC
Building Pipes

1959

Launched FC
Decorative and
Corrugated Sheets

1965
Plant opening in
Chittagong, (EP).

(Plant lost in 1971 with
the loss of East Pakistan)

il

all j”w”

1966

Plant opening
in Karachi

A journey of a
thousand miles
begins with a
single step
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1981

ACIL sheets and pipes

1984

ACIL Cottage at an
international exhibition

1987

1st Pakistan Standard
License for FC Sheets
received from PSI

1989

Mr. Sikander Dada
was appointed Chief
Executive and MD

Our Glorious Decades At A Glance

1980 1990

1990 &
ICI()eE;vC)name, New mnEx

Eternit
1991

Technical Collaboration with
Wavin - Netherlands, for the
production of thermoplastic
pipe systems in Pakistan

(wavin)

1991

Launched uPVC
Pressure Pipes

1993

Launched PE T p—

pipes for Water & é

Gas applications

S &)
1997

Launched Nikasi,
uPVC SWV piping
system

Nikasi

1998 | =

ISO Certification [ =

1999

Launched Polydex, PPR Hot
& Cold water
piping system

POLYDEX
F




2000

2001

Dadex House

&mﬁmggh
2002

Launched PE Cable Duct &
uPvC Electrlcal Conduits

2003

Dadex Values, Vision &
Mission statements

= i

2004

New name, New identity

DADEX

2005

The American Petroleum
Institute certified Dadex to
use their official monogram on
manufactured products (PE
gas pipes). Dadex is the only
company outside the US to
achieve this distinction.

2010

2005

Dadex certified as an
Investor in
People (IIP)
company on
meeting the
bestH.R.
Practices and
standards.

2005

Launched
Aluminum
Composite
Panels (ACP)

2006

Launched
Flowline,
complete
underground \ ;
uUPVC sewer pipe system

2006

Launched uPVC
Tubewell Casing
& Screen Pipes

2006

Dadex
embraces
SAP solutions

2007

Plant opening
in Lahore

2008

.“-'

A

Launched Speciality
piping systems

A

2015

Launched
ECO,

uPVC (SWV)
piping system

€CoO

2015

Launched
Thermoline,
PPRHot &
Cold water
piping system

line

0

2016

Launched
large dia

PE pipes
upto 630mm

2017

Launched
Pakistan’s 1st

Antimicrobial « "mﬁ%mus
Pipes i o

. Q
iﬂ_; - ‘J
ELIMINATES

99. 99%

2018

Collaboration with Marley
Plumbing and drainage, UK

(Y MARLEY

2018

Collaboration with
AQUADEX, Italy

EFFAST

2020

2021

Mr. Samad Dada was
appointed Chief
Executive Officer

2022

Mr. Sikander Dada
was appointed Chief
Executive Officer
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PRODUCTS

Dadex has always been
ahead of the game. Being the
first company to manufacture pipes
locally and go nationwide with it,
we know how to go the extra mile.
Staying true to that philosophy we
have added versatile products
to our portfolio.

Dadex’s in-house
laboratories are in-line
with global standards.

With our state-of-the-art

equipment, all our products |
are tested meticulously

until perfection.
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‘ Roofing | Chrysolite Cement

Corrugated Sheets
Water T-Flex, PE Pipes for W Suppl
Supply -Flex, ipes for Water Supply

AQUADEX, uPVC Pressure Pipes

Hot & Cold
Water Polydex, PPR Pipe System

Supply Thermoline, PPR Pipe System

Waste \ Nikasi, uPVC SWV Pipe system
DW?ter ECO, uPVC SWV Pipe System
rainage / rowLine, uPvVC Underground Sewerage Pipe System

Conduit
&
Ducting / Electrical Conduits, uPVC Ducting Pipe System
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GEOGRAPHIC
PRESENCE

Dadex is the leading building products manufacturing

company. Our head office is situated at Karachi. We
have 3 manufacturing facilities each at Karachi
(classified as non-current asset, held for
sale),Hyderabad & Lahore (Sundar Estate).

We have sales offices in Karachi, Hyderabad, Lahore,
Multan, Faisalabad, Islamabad and Peshawar
with a wide dealers / distributors
network across the country.
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Islamabad

Lahorg

Faisalabad

Q Zonal Offices
Hﬁ Factories

gn% Head Office
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Company Information
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(Independent Director)
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- Chief Operating Officer
(Technical & Operations)

- Director Finance

- Director Sales & Marketing

- Chief Financial Officer &
Company Secretary

- General Manager Admin & HR

- General Manager Hyd. Factory

Auditors
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Legal Advisor Abrar Hasan & Co.
9 Mezzanine Floor, Beaumont Plaza,
near PIDC House, Karachi.

Registered Office Dadex House, 34-A/1, Block 6, PE.C.H.S.,
Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi- 75400
Tel: (92-21) 111000789
Fax: (92-21) 34315716
Email: info@dadex.com.pk
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Notice of 64TH Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the 64th Annual General Meeting of the Dadex Eternit Limited will be held on
Thursday, October 26, 2023, at 11:30 a.m at Dadex House, 34-A/1, Block-6, P.E.C.H.S, Shahrah-e-Faisal,
Karachi, to transact the following:

Ordinary Business:

Agenda Items

1. To receive, consider and adopt the following documents for the year ended June 30, 2023:
a) Audited Financial Statements and the Auditors' Report thereon; and
b) The Report of the Board of Directors.

2. To appoint auditors of the Company for the year ending June 30, 2024, and authorize the Directors

to fix their remuneration. The Board of Directors recommends, based on the recommendation of the
Audit Committee, the appointment of M/s. BDO Ibrahim & Co., Chartered Accountants, who have also
offered themselves for reappointment.

3. To elect seven (07) Directors of the Company for a period of three (03) years commencing from the
date of Annual General Meeting, in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2017. The
names of the retiring Directors are as follows:

Mr. Sikander Dada

Mr. Abu Talib H.K. Dada

Mr. Shahzad M. Husain

Mr. Magbool H.H. Rahimtoola
Syed Shahid Ali Bukhari

Mrs. Amber Ahmed Motiwala
Mrs. Ayesha Tariq Allawala

NoO O R~ON

The retiring Directors are eligible for re-election.
Special Business:
Agenda Item

4. To consider, and if deem fit, to pass with or without any amendment/modification the following resolutions
as special resolution, to obtain consent from the members for the transmission of annual audited
account through QR enabled code and weblink, as allowed under S.R.O. 389 (1)/2023 issued by the
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

RESOLVED THAT, notice of meeting shall be dispatched to members as per requirements of the Act, on their
registered address, containing the QR code and the weblink address to view and download the annual
audited financial statements together with the reports and documents required to be annexed thereto under
the Act.
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RESOLVED THAT, the Company shall be considered compliant with the relevant requirements of section
223(6) of the Companies Act, 2017 by sending the Audited Financial Statements through e-mail and/or
sending a notice of meeting containing a QR code and the weblink address. In case a hard copy of Audited
Financial Statements and/or Notice of AGM of the Company is desired, a specific request for the same will
be made.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Company Secretary be and is hereby authorized to do all necessary acts,
deeds and things in connection therewith and ancillary thereto as may be required or expedient to give effect
to the spirit and intent of the above resolution.

"A statement under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2017, concerning the Special Resolution, along
with the Notice, was circulated to the members of the Company and was deemed an integral part thereof."

By Order of the Board

(Muhammad Yousuf)

Karachi: September 20, 2023, Company Secretary
NOTES:
1. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from

October 19, 2023, to October 26, 2023 (both days inclusive). Transfers received in order at the office
of our Share Registrar, JWAFFS Registrar Services (Pvt.) Limited, 407 - 408, Al-Ameera Centre, Shahrah-
e-lraq, Saddar Karachi by the close of business hours on October 18, 2023, will be treated in time
for incorporating the change in the Register of Members.

2. The entitlement to attend, participate and vote at the 64th Annual General Meeting will be according
to the Register of Members as on October 18, 2023.

3. The shareholders may send their comments & suggestions relating to the agenda items of the AGM
at least two working days before the AGM, at the email address cs@dadex.com.pk. The financial
statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2023, would have been placed on the website
of the company (www.dadex.com.pk).

4, A member of the Company entitled to attend, and vote may appoint another member as his/her proxy
to attend, speak and vote for him/her. An instrument of proxy and the power of attorney or other
authority (if any) under which it is signed, or a notarially certified copy of such power or authority, must,
to be valid, be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the
time of the Meeting.

5. The instrument appointing a proxy should be signed by the member or his/her attorney duly authorized
in writing. If the member is a corporate entity, certified true copy of the instrument authorizing the
person to act as proxy shall be provided.

6. The Proxy Form, duly completed and signed, must be received at the Company Secretary Office,
Dadex House, 34-A/1, Block-6, PECHS, Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi at least 48 hours before the time
of holding the meeting.

7. If a member appoints more than one proxy, and more than one instrument of proxy is deposited by
a member, all such instruments shall be treated invalid. The proxy form shall be witnessed by two
persons whose names, addresses and Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) numbers shall be
mentioned on the form.

8. Copy of the CNIC or passport of the beneficial owners shall be furnished with the proxy form. The
proxy shall produce their original CNIC or original passport at the time of attending the meeting.
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A. For Attending the Meeting:

In the case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder whose securities and
registration details are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall authenticate his/her identity by
showing his/her original CNIC or original passport at the time of attending the meeting.

In the case of a corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution/power of attorney with the
specimen signature of the nominee shall be produced (unless it has been provided earlier) at
the time of attending the meeting.

B. For Appointing Proxies:

In the case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder whose securities and
registration details are uploaded as per the Regulations shall submit the proxy form as per the
above requirement.

The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers
shall be mentioned on the form.

Attested copies of the CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be
furnished with the proxy form.

The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or original passport at the time of the meeting.
In the case of a corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution/power of attorney with the

specimen signature shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with the proxy
form to the Company.

C. Election of Directors:

Any person who seeks to contest the election for the office of Director shall, whether he/she is a retiring
director or otherwise, file following documents / information with the Company at its registered office,
no later than fourteen (14) days before the date of meeting:

Notice of his/her intention to offer himself /herself for election of directors in terms of Section
159(3) of the Companies Act, 2017.

Consent to act as director on Form-28 under section 167 of the Companies Act, 2017 along with
copy of attested copy of CNIC, NTN or Passport.

A detailed profile of the Candidate including his/her office address for placement onto the
Company's website as required under SECP's SRO 1196(l) / 2019 dated October 03, 2019.

A declaration confirming that:

He/she is aware of his/her duties, liabilities and powers under the Companies Act 2017, the
Securities Act 2015, Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019,
listing regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange, Memorandum and Articles of Association and
all other applicable laws/rules/regulations/codes etc.

He/she is not ineligible to become a director of a listed company under any provisions of the
Act, the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 and any other
applicable law, rules and regulations.
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C. He / she is not a minor neither of unsound mind nor an un-discharged insolvent.
d. He / she is borne on the register of National Taxpayers.

e. He / she has not been convicted by a court as defaulter in payment of loan to financial institutions,
Development Financial Institution and Non-Banking Financial Institution. -

f. He / she is not serving as director in more than seven listed companies simultaneously.
g. Neither he / she nor his / her spouse is engaged in the business of stock brokerage.

h. He / she is aware of "Closed Period", required prior to the announcement of interim and final
results, and business decisions, which may materially affect the market price of company's
securities.

V. Copy of valid CNIC (in case of Pakistani national)/ Passport (in case of foreign national), and
NTC and Folio Number/CDC Investors Account No. /CDC Sub-Account No (applicable for person
filing consent for the first time).

Independent Directors

Independent Directors shall be elected through a process of Election of Directors required under
section 159 of the Companies Act, 2017. Independent Director(s) shall meet the criteria laid down in
Section 166 of the Companies Act, 2017 as well as the Companies (Manner and Selection of Independent
Directors) Regulations, 2018. Accordingly, the following additional documents are to be submitted by
the candidates intending to contest election of Directors as an Independent Director:

i Declaration by Independent Director under Clause 6(3) of the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019.

ii. Undertaking on the appropriate denomination of non-judicial stamp paper that he / she meets
the requirements of sub-regulation (1) of Regulation 4 of the Companies (Manner and Selection
of Independent Directors) Regulations, 2018.

Categories for Election of Directors

In compliance with the provisions of Regulation 7A of the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 Election of Directors will be held in the following three categories;

i. Female Director,
ii. Independent Directors
iii. Other Directors

Any member while submitting his/ her Notice of intention shall select any one of the above categories
and clearly mention his / her intention for which category he / she seeks to contest the Election of
Director.

Statement of Material Fact in respect of Appointment of Independent Directors
Under Section 166 (3) of the Companies Act, 2017.

i. Section 166 of the Companies Act, 2017 requires that a statement of material facts is annexed

to the notice of the general meeting called for the purpose of election of directors which shall
indicate the justification for choosing the appointee for appointment as independent director.
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ii. Accordingly, it will be ensured that the independent directors to be elected will meet the criteria
set out for independence under Section 166 of the Companies Act, 2017 and Companies (Manner
and Selection of Independent Directors) Regulations, 2018 and their names are listed on the
data bank of independent directors maintained by Pakistan Institute of Corporate Governance
duly authorized by SECP. Appropriate competency, diversity, skill set, knowledge and experience
of the contestants shall also be assessed during the finalization of independent directors.

iii. No directors have direct or indirect interest in the above said business, except as shareholders
and that they may consent for election of directors accordingly.

F. Change of Address

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to promptly notify Shares Registrar of the
Company of any change in their addresses. Shareholders maintaining their shares in electronic form
should have their address updated with their participant or CDC Investor Accounts Service.

G. Submission of Copies of CNIC (Mandatory)

As per SECP directives the payment of dividend to the shareholders whose CNICs are not available
with the Share Registrar are being withheld. All shareholders having physical shareholding are, therefore,
advised to submit a photocopy of their valid CNICs to our Share Registrar. In case of non-receipt of
information, the Bank will be constrained to withhold payment of dividend to shareholders.

Accordingly, the shareholders, who have not yet submitted a copy of their valid CNIC or NTN, are once
again requested to immediately submit the same to the Company's Share Registrar at JWAFFS Registrar
Services (Pvt.) Limited, 407 - 408, Al-Ameera Centre, Shahrah-e-Iraq, Saddar Karachi. Corporate entities
are requested to provide their National Tax Number (NTN) and Folio Number along with the authorized
representative's CNIC copy.

H. Payment of Cash Dividend Electronically (e-Dividend)

Under the provisions of Section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017, it is mandatory for a listed Company
to pay cash dividend to its shareholders only through electronic mode directly into bank account
designated by the entitled shareholders. In order to receive dividends directly into their bank account,
shareholders are requested to fill in Electronic Credit Mandate Form available on Company's website
and send it duly signed along with a copy of CNIC to the Share Registrar of the Company M/s. JWAFFS
Registrar Services (Pvt.) Limited, 407 - 408, Al-Ameera Centre, Shahrah-e-lraq, Saddar Karachi in case
of physical shares. In case shares are held in CDC then Electronic Credit Mandate Form must be
submitted directly to shareholder's broker/ participant/CDC account services.

. Availability of Annual Audited Financial Statements:

In accordance with the provision of Section 223 of the Companies Act, 2017, the audited financial
statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2022, are available on the Company's website
www.dadex.com.pk.

Any shareholder desires to get the hard copy of the Annual Audited Financial Statements 2023, the
same shall be provided free of cost within seven working days of receipt of such request.

In pursuance of the directions given by SECP vide SRO 787 (1)/2014 dated September 8, 2014, those
shareholders who desire to receive Annual Financial Statements in future through email instead of
receiving the same by post are advised to give their formal consent along with their valid email address
on a "Standard Request Form".

For convenience of shareholders, a "Standard Request Form" for provision of Annual Audited Financial
Statements is available on the Company's website (www.dadex.com.pk).
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Unclaimed Dividend / Shares

Shareholders, who by any reason, could not claim their dividend or did not collect their physical shares,
are advised to contact our Share Registrar M/s. JWAFFS Registrar Services (Pvt.) Limited, 407 - 408,
Al-Ameera Centre, Shahrah-e-Iraq, Saddar Karachi to collect/enquire about their unclaimed dividend
or pending shares, if any. Please note that in compliance with Section 244 of the Companies Act, 2017,
after having completed the stipulated procedure, all dividends unclaimed for a period of three years
from the date due and payable shall be deposited to the credit of the Federal Government /SECP and
in case of shares, shall be delivered to the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP).

Postal Ballot / E-voting

In accordance with the Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulations, 2018, and Section 143 and 144 of the
Companies Act 2017, shareholders will be allowed to exercise their right of vote through postal ballot
i.e., by post or e-voting, in the manner and subject to the conditions contained in the aforesaid
regulations, which may amended time to time.

Conversion of Physical Securities into Book Entry Form

As per Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017 every listed company is required to replace its physical
shares with book entry form in a manner as may be specified and from the date notified by the
Commission, within a period not exceeding four years from the commencement of the Act, i.e., May
30, 2017. Further, vide its letter dated March 26, 2021, SECP has directed all the listed companies to
pursue its shareholder for conversion of their physical securities into book entry form. In light of the
aforementioned directives, the Shareholders having physical shareholding are encouraged to open
CDC account with CDS participant/CDC Investor Account Services and convert their existing physical
securities into book entry form.

Declaration as per Zakat &Usher Ordinance 1980

Members are requested to submit declaration as per Zakat &Usher Ordinance 1980 for zakat exemption
and to advise change in address, if any.

Consent for Video Conference Facility

In accordance with Section 132 and 134 of the Companies Act, 2017, members can also avail video
conference facility.

If the Company receives consent from members holding in aggregate 10% or more shareholding
residing at a geographical location other than the city of the Meeting, to participate in the meeting
through video conference at least 7 days prior to the date of the Annual General Meeting, the Company
will arrange video conference facility in that city subject to availability of such facility in that city. In this
regard, please fill the following form and submit the same to the registered address of the Company
7 days before holding of the Annual General Meeting.

The Company will intimate to members regarding the venue of video conference facility at least 5 days

before the date of the Annual General Meeting along with complete information necessary to enable
them to access such facility.

1/We, of , being a member of Dadex Eternit Limited, holder

of ordinary share (s) as per Registered Folio/CDC Account No.

hereby opt for video conference facility at

Signature of Member
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Statement of Material Facts under section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2017,
pertaining to said Special business in respect of:

Agenda Item No. 04
Circulation of Annual Audited Financial Statements through QR enabled code and weblink:

The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan ("SECP") through its Notification No. S.R.O 389(1)/2023
dated March 21, 2023, has allowed companies to circulate the annual balance sheet and profit and loss
account, auditor's report and directors report, etc. ("annual audited financial statements") to its members
through QR enabled code and weblink.

The approval of the shareholders has to be obtained in the general meeting to circulate the annual audited
financial statements to its members through the QR enabled code and weblink.

A shareholder may request the Company Secretary or Share Registrar of the Company to provide a hard
copy of Annual Audited Accounts, and the same will be provided at shareholder's registered addresses, free
of cost within one week of the demand. In this regard, the Company's designated email address / Share
Registrar email address will be placed on website of the Company. A shareholder may also prefer to receive
hard copies for all future Annual Audited Accounts.

In view of the above, it is proposed that the Special Resolution at Agenda 4 of the Notice of AGM be passed.

None of the Directors of the Company have any personal interest in the aforesaid Special Business except
in their capacity as Shareholders or Directors of the Company.
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The Chairman’s Review

| am pleased to present the 64th Annual Report of your Company for the year ended June 30, 2023 together
with the Auditors' Report.

Domestic Economy Overview

In the fiscal year 2023, the real GDP experienced a modest growth of 0.29%. However, the economy
encountered significant challenges, including imbalances in key economic factors, disruptions in supply
chains, and a global economic slowdown. These factors collectively slowed down the overall economic
progress. Furthermore, extensive floods affected a considerable portion of agricultural land, causing disruptions
in local supply networks. The rise in international prices, coupled with a decrease in the value of our currency,
led to higher prices for goods within the country. As a result, the demand for goods decreased throughout
the year.

More recently, unexpected floods have plunged Pakistan's economy into a serious crisis, impacting both its
financial stability and the well-being of its people. This crisis adds to the existing difficulties posed by rising
prices and pressures from external factors. The depreciation of our currency this year has made the cost of
production increase notably. Importing necessary raw materials has strained our financial reserves. On top
of these challenges, the cost of energy is on the rise, global financial conditions are becoming more stringent,
there are political tensions, and some policy issues that could further exacerbate the existing economic
imbalances.

Impact on the Company amidst Global Developments

Global trade remains under pressure due to geopolitical tensions, weakening global demand and tighter
monetary and fiscal policies. The volume of global trade in goods and services is forecasted to grow by 2.3
percent in 2023, well below the pre-pandemic trend.

The Russian-Ukrainian war seriously aggravated the damage from the COVID-19 pandemic. The Company
was hit by shortage of raw materials, dramatic increase in prices of imported raw materials, dramatic increase
in shipping costs oil price increase, and energy costs.

Despite the existing challenges, the management is firmly committed to capitalizing on available opportunities
and exerting every conceivable effort to steer the company out of this testing period. Our dedication to
upholding exceptional quality standards and enhancing productivity remains unwavering. Additionally, we
are strategically implementing cost reduction measures to bolster our competitive edge and further enhance
our market presence.

Notably, the newly appointed management team has embarked on an initiative to delve into the realm of
export markets for our products. This strategic move not only signifies a substantial boost for the company
but also demonstrates our commitment to exploring diverse avenues for growth and sustainability. This
endeavor aligns seamlessly with our overarching goal of achieving sustainable recovery and progress.

Acknowledgement to the Board
The board will complete its term in October 2023 and new Board will be elected in the 61th Annual general

Meeting of the Company. | would like to record my appreciation to the outgoing Directors, who performed
their duties and responsibilities effectively and contributed in guiding the Company's management team.
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The Board's Performance

The Board of Directors of your organization is fully committed to upholding compliance with all relevant rules
and regulations. A professional corporate atmosphere that fosters timely disclosures, accountability, and
high ethical standards has been established by the Board through the formulation of policies and procedures.
In a similar manner, the Audit Committee and the Human Resource and Remuneration Committee have
effectively fulfilled their responsibilities in accordance with applicable laws.

Throughout the year, the Board convened for a total of six meetings, in line with the requirement of at least
one meeting per quarter. These sessions were convened to review the Company's operational results. The
contribution of the Board Committees significantly enhanced the overall functioning of the Board.

In adherence to the guidelines stipulated in the Code of Corporate Governance, an annual evaluation of the
Company's Board of Directors was conducted. This evaluation aimed to ensure that the Company's performance
and overall effectiveness remain aligned with the predetermined objectives.

Acknowledgement

I would like to express my gratitude to all stakeholders, including bankers, dealers, vendors, and shareholders.
| also want to thank our customers for the trust they have placed in us, the Board of Directors for the direction

they have provided, and the management team, which includes all employees, for the sincere efforts they
have made and continuing to make to revive the company and the future promises to be much better.

‘ .
Karachi: September 20, 2023 g\,\ﬁém’\m»ﬁz_

SHAHZAD M. HUSAIN
CHAIRMAN
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Report of the Board of Directors

The Directors of the company take pleasure in presenting this report, together with the Audited Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2023.

Principal Activities & Business Performance of the Company

The principal business of the Company is to manufacture and sell building materials, which includes piping
systems and other allied products manufactured from chrysatile fiber cement, rubber, and plastics, merchandising
of imported pipe fittings, accessories, and other building products.

Business Environment

The global economy is currently struggling with the compounding impacts of multiple significant shocks.
These include the persistent Russia-Ukraine conflict, the escalating consequences of climate change, and
the enduring effects of the COVID-19 pandemic, tightening monetary policies, and growing policy challenges.
Several economies are currently contending with historically high levels of inflation due to robust consumer
demand, ongoing disruptions in supply chains, and surges in commaodity prices.

The geopolitical landscape, challenging financial conditions, and elevated inflationary pressures collectively
have substantial implications for global growth prospects. These same factors also pose notable economic
risks for Pakistan's economy. Moreover, Pakistan has had to confront additional challenges such as devastating
floods and political instability, worsening an already difficult situation. Consequently, the fiscal year 2023 has
proven to be a testing period for Pakistan's economic landscape.

The overall cost of production is on the rise across all industries, with our own Company notably affected
due to the continuous depreciation of the Pak Rupee against the US $ Dollar. In response to mounting current
account deficits and dwindling foreign currency reserves, the government has found it necessary to implement
a 100 percent import margin requirement prior to imports. For product like ours that heavily rely on imports,
this policy places significant strain on the cash reserve management for the Company.

Operations

Overall production capacity at three manufacturing locations was severely affected during the year under
review. During the year, investments were made in the Rs. 0.979 million for invertor of PE machine at SF.
Decision was made to close the Karachi Factory and focus on Hyderabad and Sundar for the future.

Disposal of Company Assets

As per section 183(3)(a) of Companies Act 2017, the Company was required to convene an Extraordinary
General Meeting (EOGM) for obtaining shareholders' approval, for disposal of its property located at 34-A/1,
Block 6, PECHS, Shahrah-e-Faisal. Total area of Land and Building is 1,249.82 Sq., Yards. The Board of
Directors had decided and recommended to the shareholders in its meeting held on April 26, 2023, for selling
of Registered Office of the Company.

The Board recommended this owing to the promising market demand for the Company's products, while,
the Company is in the process of restructuring its management, finance, and operations. Whereas, the
proposed manner for selling of Registered Office were adopted through negotiations with the intended buyer.
The proceeds were earmarked for restructuring the Company's financial obligations to help in reducing bank
loans. Consequently, the financial cost will reduce which will improve the Company's performance and
provides additional liquidity to the Company.
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The Shareholders had approved the selling of the Registered Office of the Company, in its extra ordinary
general meeting held on June 20, 2023.

Statement of Compliance

The Company strictly adheres to the principles of Corporate Governance mandated by the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan and has implemented all the prescribed stipulations. The same has been
summarized in the statement of compliance with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019 duly reviewed by the auditors.

Internal controls and risk management

The Company maintains sound internal control systems to provide reasonable assurance against efficiency
and effective operations, reliability of financial reports, and compliance with applicable laws and regulations.
Such systems are monitored effectively by the Management while the Board Audit Committee reviews the
internal control systems based on the assessment of risks and reports to the Board of Directors.

Risk and Mitigation

The Company is vulnerable to the following general risks, and in response to each risk that is currently
confronted with, the Company has implemented the appropriate risk mitigation measures.

1) Commercial Risk

The company is facing the risk of an increase in the import of roofing. To mitigate this risk, the Company
is lobbying to change Government import policies to protect the local industry.

The Company is also facing the risk of volatility in the raw material prices. To mitigate this risk the Company
comprehensively monitors the price trends and takes strategic purchasing decisions to mitigate the effect
of prices increase of resins and other raw materials.

2) Financial Risk
The company can be exposed to financial risk through borrowing from financial institutions. To mitigate
this risk, the Company will reduce the bank borrowing by selling the Karachi Factory & Registered Office
of the Company’s Land and Building.

3) Compliance Risk
The Company understands that non-compliance with laws and regulations may result in the imposition
of penalties, debarment, blacklisting, license cancellation, etc. Hence, the Company has a zero-tolerance
policy for non-compliance activities and behaviors. In addition, to mitigate such risks, a comprehensive
and effective compliance function is in place in the Company.

Dividends and Appropriations

The Company declared a final cash dividend of Rs. NIL per share i.e. NIL percent per share for the year under
review.

The summary of profits/ (loss) available for appropriations is as follows:
(Rupees in '000")

- Accumulated Loss as of July 01, 2022 (Rs.361,295)
- Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets on account

of incremental Depreciation charged on related assets Rs. 10,095
- Loss after taxation for the year ended June 30, 2023 (Rs. 420,029)
- Accumulated loss as at June 30, 2023 (Rs. 771,229)

The break-up value per share as at June 30, 2023, is Rs. 80.11 (2022: Rs.74.44).
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Board of Directors and its Committees

The Board of Directors met six times during the year ended June 30, 2023. The Board consists of a good
mix of experienced and skilled members.

The Board Audit Committee met four times during the year ended June 30, 2023. The Board Committees
greatly facilitated the overall working of the Board.

Syed Shahid Ali Bukhari, Independent Director is the Chairman of the Board Audit Committee and Mrs.
Ayesha Tariq Allawala Independent Director is the Chairperson of the Board Human Resource and Remuneration
Committee as required under the Code of Corporate Governance, Regulations 2019.

Attendance of Meetings during the Year

A number of meetings of the Board of Directors, and its Audit Committees, together with attendance therein,
is as follows:

4 2\
Board of Board Audit
Name of Director Status Directors meeting Committee meeting
Held Attended Held Attended
Mr. Shahzad M. Husain Non- Executive Director 6 6 4 4
Mr. Sikander Dada Chief Executive Officer 6 6 -
Mr. Abu Talib H.K. Dada Non-Executive Director 6 3 - -
Mr. Magbool H.H. Rahimtoola Non- Executive Director 6 5 4 3
Syed Shahid Ali Bukhari Independent Director 6 6 4 4
Mrs. Amber Ahmed Motiwala Independent Director 6 6 4 4
Mrs. Tarig Ayesha Allawala Independent Director 6 6 - -
o J

BOARD'S PERFORMANCE EVALUATION AND DIRECTORS' TRAINING PROGRAM

The Board carried out its obligations and tasks with careful attention, effectively steering the Company in its
strategic matters. Additionally, the Board assumed a crucial role in supervising the performance of the
Management and concentrating on significant areas of risk.

The Board displayed complete engagement and dedication to upholding elevated levels of Corporate
Governance, aimed at protecting the interests of stakeholders. Every Director, including the Independent
Director, actively engaged and added value to the Board's decision-making procedures.

The Company maintains an autonomous Internal Audit division that aids in identifying areas for enhancement
within current processes.

The Board undertook a self-evaluation process, identifying potential areas for enhancement in alignment with
best corporate practices. The primary focal points were strategic expansion, business prospects, risk oversight,
and providing supervision to the Management.

The Company has already received approval for exemption from the Securities and Exchange Commission
of Pakistan according to Regulation 19 of the CCG. This exemption pertains to the directors Mr. Sikander
Dada, Mr. Abu Talib H.K. Dada, Mr. Magbool H.H. Rahimtoola, and Mr. Shahzad M. Husain. Syed Shahid Al
Bukhari is a certified Director. The remaining directors intend to participate in the directors' training programme
as needed, within the stipulated timeframe permitted by the Listed Companies Code of Corporate Governance
Regulations, 2019.

DADEX G




Board members possess a diverse range of experience and are competent professionals. They are well-
versed in the legal framework and business practices in Pakistan. Their significant expertise across various
sectors has been effectively applied to the Company.

All Directors are thoroughly acquainted with their obligations and roles as Directors of a publicly listed
company.

Health, Safety, Environment, and Quality

Dadex being a responsible manufacturer and aware of the situation has been continuously contributing by
investing in the protection of the environment by controlling pollution, implementing of occupational health
and safety standards for the employees and also for a nearby community.

The Company gives the highest priority to Health, Safety & Environment (HSE). The HSE program has been
further consolidated at its Lahore (Sunder) and Hyderabad factories. Dadex has been successfully certified
for the latest ISO 45001:2018 superseding earlier OHSAS 18001. The Company has successfully qualified
for the latest ISO 9001:2015 from ISO 9001:2008. We achieved these certifications after stringent audits by
certifying agencies and surveillance audits being carried out to keep the system effectively implemented
across the manufacturing facilities.

HSE initiative is pro-active, compliant with local applicable laws and is fully aligned with guidelines from ILO
/ WHO & Chrysotile Institute - Canada.

Sustainable environment and energy consumption

The Company is conscious of its responsibility and commitment to protect the environment and efficiently
use resources. Pursuing our commitment, among other measures taken, we encourage recycling/rework,
which accounts for significant raw material cost savings, along with environmental benefits.
The Company also encourages its employees to conserve electricity by switching off lighting, computer
systems, and electronics equipment when not in use and all electrical equipment is properly maintained to
save energy.

Directors' Remuneration

The Board of Directors has approved the Directors' Remuneration. However, in terms of the Code of Corporate
Governance, it is ensured that no Director takes part in deciding his remuneration. The Company shall not
pay remuneration to its non-executive directors including independent directors. However, non-executive
and independent directors are paid meeting fees for attending the Board of Directors and Board Committee
Meetings. For information on the remuneration of Directors and CEQ, please refer to note 44 of the Financial
Statements.

Related Party Transactions

The Company has executed all transactions with its related parties at an arm's length price except where it
has been disclosed in the financial statements. The details of all related party transactions were placed before
the Audit Committee and upon its recommendation; the same was approved by the Board of Directors.

Information Communication Technology

In order to meets ICT ever growing needs to adapt itself to the dynamic era of information and communication
technologies the ICT department of DADEX will update its existing software / hardware. The company uses
information and communication technologies as a tool to remain upbeat in cut throat competition prevailing
in the market thus making sure continuous improvement in business solutions and connectivity amongst
its internal and external stakeholders.
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The ICT Department is committed towards delivering cutting edge and consistent IT and SAP support services
to its end users. The Company is working on lines to develop enhanced controls and existing SAP processes,
updating applications / software / hardware / data communication to achieve business targets.

Corporate Philanthropy and Community Welfare
The Company during the year has made a Rs. 0.214 contribution its CSR activities. (2022: Rs. nil).
Business Ethics and Anti-Corruption Measures

The Company adheres to a comprehensive code of ethics and business protocols. It is mandatory for all
employees to steer clear of any conflicts of interest arising from their personal financial involvements and
the Company's operations. All business transactions conducted on behalf of the Company are meticulously
reported in its accounts.

Each employee bears the responsibility of preventing potential legal violations within their scope of authority,
even if the delegation of specific tasks has taken place. The accountability remains with the employee.

The Company's guiding principles and approach persistently prioritize the adoption of robust corporate
methodologies. These practices provide consumer protection and ensure effective anti-corruption measures.

Contribution to the National Exchequer and the Economy of the Country

The Company has contributed over Rs. 348 million (2022: Rs. 429 million) towards the National Exchequer
in the form of income tax, sales tax, duties, levies, and other taxes.

Human Resources

DADEX believes in Organization and People Development. Human Resource at DADEX is the most valuable
asset that has played a vital role for the sustainability and growth of the company. Our company is committed
to continually engage in developing and to take good care of its Human Resource in order to provide a safe
and good working environment. Our HR philosophy depends on motivated and committed employees and
to attract and retain the people, we recognize the need to invest in their development.

Employment of Special Persons

To provide employment opportunities to special persons and to provide them a chance to earn a respectable
living as useful members of society, the Company has the policy to employ such persons.

Compliance Statement

The Company has duly complied with the rules and regulations as applicable to the company in the following
manner:

- The financial statements, prepared by the Management of the Company, present fairly its state of affairs,
the result of its operations, cash flows, and changes in equity;

- Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained;

- Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial
statements, and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment;

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in the
preparation of financial statements and any departures therefrom have been adequately disclosed and
explained;

- The Board has set up an effective Internal Audit function by appointing a qualified and experienced head
of internal audit that is well conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company. The system
of internal controls and other procedures, which are in place, are being continuously reviewed by the
Board's Audit Committee;
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The Board has a formal Remuneration Policy for the Directors. The main features include that every non-
executive director including independent directors is entitled to a fixed fee as remuneration for attending
meetings of the Board of Directors including a meeting of the sub-committees.

The Company incurred a net loss after tax for the year ended June 30, 2023, amounting to Rs. 420.029 million
(2022: loss Rs. 142.938 million), and its accumulated losses as at June 30, 2023, amounting to Rs. 771.229
million (2022: Rs. 361.295 million). The Company's total current liabilities amounting to Rs. 2,101.451 million
(2022: Rs. 2,102.405 million) exceeded the current assets by Rs. 1,271.806 million (2022: Rs. 931.101 million).

During the year, the Company vacated its charge registered with SECP of Bank of Punjab Ltd., on 22nd May
2023. To manage its current assets/liability position and availability of funds for operations, the Company
is depending on successful negotiation renewal of credit facility with NBP, as disclosed in note 31.1 of these
financial statements. Operations of one of the factories, as mentioned in note 1.3 have been closed down
during last year because of a labor dispute.

The Company's financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2023, are being prepared on a going concern
basis, as the Management has plans to increase profitability by introducing new marketing strategies and
cutting down operational expenses which will improve profitability and meet working capital requirements.

The Company has already obtained approval of shareholders to dispose of the land and building of the
Registered Office in its EOGM of the Company held on June 20, 2023. The objective was to ease financial
obligations by reducing its bank loans and improve bottom line profitability which subsequently improves
shareholders' value of the Company.

The Company carried out transactions with its related parties. Details of these transactions are disclosed in
note 45 to financial statements.

There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed in the
applicable PSX Regulations.

Operating and Financial Data

The summary of the key operating and financial data of the Company, spanning the last six years is annexed
with this Report;

Taxes and levies are as disclosed in the Notes to the Accounts.

The following is the value of investments, held by the Provident Fund based on the latest audited accounts
as at June 30, 2023:

2023 | 2022
(Rupees in '000")
175,248 | 147,294

A separate statement of compliance signed by the Directors is annexed to this Annual Report.
Holding Company

M/s. Sikander (Private) Limited is the holding company of Dadex Eternit Limited under its 63.18% shareholding
in the Company.

Auditors

The present auditors M/s. BDO Ebrahim & Co., Chartered Accountants shall retire after the 64th Annual
General Meeting. Being eligible, they have offered themselves for re-appointment. As required by the Code
of Corporate Governance, the Board Audit Committee has recommended their re-appointment as auditors
of the Company for the financial year ending June 30, 2024, and the Board agreed with the recommendation
of the Board Audit Committee and therefore has recommended their re-appointment to the Shareholders of
the Company.
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Pattern of Shareholding

The detailed pattern and categories of its shareholding including shares held by directors and executives,
if any, are annexed to the Annual Report.

Material Changes

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position since June 30, 2023,
to the date of this report, which has an impact on the financial statements of the Company.

Future Prospects and Challenges

Despite encountering a series of formidable challenges, including surging inflation, substantial external
deficits, currency depreciation, declining foreign exchange reserves, and mounting uncertainty, Pakistan is
navigating through a complex landscape. The efforts to counterbalance the repercussions of escalating
global commodity and oil prices in the wake of the Russia-Ukraine conflict have put forth significant strain
on both revenue and expenditures.

The Company maintains a cautious outlook for 2024, due to the persistence of external impediments, such
as import limitations, restricted foreign exchange availability, pressure on the local currency, macroeconomic
uncertainties that might impact consumer demand, and an upswing in taxation. Notwithstanding, these
multifaceted challenges, the Company stands unwavering in its commitment to achieving profitable growth
in the upcoming year. This determination is underpinned by leveraging robust brand equity and a highly
dedicated workforce, reinforced by ongoing initiatives aimed at operational excellence.

The Management will continue to explore new sources of raw material and strict control on working capital
and continue to focus on broadening the customer base and exploring new markets to achieve positive
results.

Acknowledgements

The Directors would like to acknowledge the efforts of the Dadex team for working tirelessly in these challenging
economic conditions. We would like to take this opportunity to thank all its shareholders and other stakeholders

including suppliers, service providers, banks / financial institutions, and insurers for supporting the Company
in these financially challenging conditions and look forward to their continued support to the Company.

Karachi: September 20, 2023

On behalf of the Board of Directors

y D G

Sikander Dada Shahzad M. Husain
Chief Executive Officer Director
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Key Operating and Financial Data

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
( Rupees in 000')

Summary of Profit or Loss
Sales - gross 1,672,603 2,011,487 2,880,728 2,806,696 3,339,398 3,456,206
Sales tax -259,154 -314,640 -436,189 -432,586 -525,878 -534,491
Sales - net 1,413,449 1,696,847 2,444,539 2,374,110 2,813,520 2,921,715
Cost of Goods Sold -1,271,588  -1,449,027 -2,133,655 -2,139,045  -2,492,215 -2,462,941
Gross Profit 141,861 247,820 310,873 235,065 321,305 458,774
Operating (Loss)/Profit -196,233 -21,208 152,008 -158,738 -16,821 180,116
Finance Cost -169,578 -135,973 -155,763 -213,533 -178,715 -121,530
Share of profit / (loss) on

investment in an associate - - - - - -
Profit / (loss) before tax -365,811 -157,181 -3,755 -372,271 -195,536 58586
Profit / (loss) after tax -420,029 -142,938 -39,009 -361,519 -195,528 5,283
Financial Popsition
Share Capital 107,640 107,640 107,640 107,640 107,640 107,640
Reserves 771,229 -361,295 -393,089 -378,866 -42,131 131,205
Surplus on revaluation

of Fixed Assets 1,525,882 1,054,892 1,169,490 1,194,276 1,041,382 1,039,885
Total Non- Current Liabilities 6,772 2,915 56,913 141,932 75,006 64,724
Total Current Liabilities 2,101,451 2,102,405 2,178,362 2,341,817 2,194,357 1,987,066
Total Non- Current Assets 644,709 1,011,958 1,721,641 1,799,906 1,964,533 1,876,896
Total Current Assets 829,645 1,171,394 1,038,875 1,606,893 1,411,721 1,453,623
Key Ratios
Gross profit margin ratio 10.04% 14.60% 12.72% 990% 11.42% 15.70%
Operating profit margin (EBIT) -13.88% -1.25% 6.22% -6.69% -0.60% 6.16%
Pre Tax Profit Margin -25.88% -9.26% -0.15% -15.68% -6.96% 2.01%
Net profit margin ratio -29.72% -8.42% -1.60% -15.23% -6.96% 0.18%
Return on Equity Gross -48.71% -17.84% -4.41% -39.17% -6.95% 5.41%
Current Ratio 0.40 0.56 0.48 0.69 0.64 0.73
Quick Ratio 0.28 0.35 0.45 0.56 0.48 0.46
Receivables collection period 23 27 23 35 30 20
Inventory turn-over Days 84 105 89 105 108 113
Payables payment period 176 155 113 96 100 86
Debt equity ratio -0.01 -0.01 0.2 -0.52 1.14 0.27
Interest coverage ratio -1.16 -0.16 0.98 -0.74 -0.09 15
Earning per share - in Rupees -39.02 -13.28 -3.62 -33.59 -18.16 0.49
Share Price - in Rupees 80.11 74.44 43.8 29.3 29.3 447
P/E Ratio -0.92 -5.81 -12.1 -0.9 -1.6 91
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF DADEX ETERNIT LIMITED ON THE

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE CONTAINED IN LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE)
REGULATIONS, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of DADEX ETERNIT

LIMITED for the year ended June 30, 2023 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 36 of the
Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our
responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company’s
compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-
compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the

Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the
Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach.
We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control covers all risks
and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company’s corporate
governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the
Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party
transactions and also ensure compliance with the requirements of section 208 of the Companies Act, 2017. We
are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the
related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have
not carried out procedures to assess and determine the Company’s process for identification of related parties
and that whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm’s length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the
requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2023.

Further, we highlight below instance of non-compliance with the requirement of the Regulations as reflected
in the paragraph reference where these are stated in the Statement of Compliance:

S. No,  Paragraph Description

Reference
(i) 31(7) & (8)  All Companies shall ensure that internal audit reports are provided for the review of
external auditors. The auditors shall discuss any major findings in relation to the
reports with the audit committee, which shall report matters of significance to the
Board. However, the internal audit reports have not been shared with external
auditors. '
(ii) 24 The same person shall not simultaneously hold office of chief financial officer and

the company secretary of a listed company. However, it has been noted that
contrary to the regulation of the Code of Corporate Governance, the current
Company CFO, has been appointed as the Company Secretary, during the year,
effective from June 21, 2023, for an interim duration.

KARACHI (‘*—'\“\—\—/k

DATED: 20 September, 2023 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Engagement Partner: Zulfikar Ali Causer
UDIN: CR2023100675jgxYv810 N

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Charterad Accountants

BDO Ebrahim & Cn., a Pakistan registzred partnership firm, is 2 membsr of BDO International Limited, a Ul company limited by guarantee,
and forms part of Lthe international BD7 network of independent member firms.
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Statement of Compliance with
Listed Companies

(Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:-
1. The total number of directors are 07 as per the following:-

a. Male: 05

b. Female: 02

2. The composition of the Board is as follows:

Category Name

Independent Directors Syed Shahid Ali Bukhari

Mrs. Amber Ahmed Motiwala
Mrs. Ayesha Tariq Allawala
Non-Executive Directors Mr. Abu Talib H.K. Dada

Mr. Magbool H.H. Rahimtoola
Mr. Shahzad M. Husain
Executive Director Mr. Sikander Dada

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed
Companies, including this Company;

4. The Company has prepared a code of conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been
taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures;

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies
of the Company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of the significant policies
along with their date of approval or updating is maintained by the Company;

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been
taken by the Board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these
Regulations;

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director

elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of Act and the
Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of the Board;

8. The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in accordance
with the Act and these Regulations;

DADEX ()




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Four out of Seven Directors have confirmed that they possess requisite educational and directorship
experience on the board of listed companies and hence are exempted from the requirement of attending
Directors' Training Program. One Director has already attended Directors' Training Program. Remaining
two directors will attend Directors' Training in coming fiscal year.

The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of
Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied
with relevant requirements of the Regulations;

Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial statements before
approval of the Board;

The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below.-
a) Audit Committee

Chairman: Mr. Syed Shahid Ali Bukhari
Members: Mr. Shehzad M. Husain
Mr. Magbool H.H. Rahimtoola
Mrs. Amber Ahmed Motiwala

b) HR and Remuneration Committee

Chairperson: Mrs. Ayesha Tariq Allawala
Members: Mr. Magbool H.H. Rahimtoola
Mr. Abu Talib H.K. Dada

The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to
the committee for compliance;

The frequency of meetings of the committee were as per following:-

a) Audit Committee Four meetings (Quarterly)
b) HR and Remuneration Committee One meeting

The Board has set up an effective internal audit function comprising of personnel who are considered
suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and is conversant with the policies and procedures
of the Company;

The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating
under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and
registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance
with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on Code of Ethics as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in
the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the Chief
Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit, Company Secretary or Director of the
Company;
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17.  The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other
services except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other regulatory requirement and
the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard;

18.  We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations have
been complied with; and

19.  Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and
36 are below:

S.No.

Requirement

Explanation

Reg. No.

All Companies shall ensure that internal
audit reports are provided for the
review of external auditors. The auditors
shall discuss any major findings in relation
to the reports with the Audit Committee,
which shall report matters of significance
to the Board. However, the internal audit

reports have not been shared with
external auditors.

The Company is reorganizing its
Management and improving its
internal audit function. Due to constraints
of financial and human resource, an

internal audit reporting deficiency
has been identified and will be remedied
during the current fiscal year.

31(7), 31(8)

(ii)

The same person shall not
simultaneously hold office of Chief
Financial Officer (CFO) and the Company
Secretary of a listed company. However,
contrary to the regulation of the Code of
Corporate Governance, Mr. Muhammad
Yousuf, the current Company Chief
Financial Officer, has been appointed as
the Company Secretary, replacing
Mohammad Irfan, effective from June
21, 2023, for an interim duration.

The Company has initiated the
hiring process and is in due course of
interviewing shortlisted candidates for
the post of Company Secretary.

24

KARACHI: SEPTEMBER 20, 2023

Sfiiuan

SHAHZAD M. HUSAIN
CHAIRMAN
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF DADEX ETERNIT LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of DADEX ETERNIT LIMITED, (the Company), which
comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2023, and the statement of profit or loss, the
statement of comprehensive income, the statement of cash flows, the statement of changes in equity for
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and
explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income,
the statement of cash flows and the statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part
thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively
give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2023 and of the loss and its
other comprehensive loss, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Material Uncertainty relating to Going Concern

The Company incurred net loss after tax for the year ended June 30, 2023 amounting to Rs. 420.029 million
and its accumulated losses as at June 30, 2023 amounted to Rs. 771.229 million. The Company's current
liabilities aggregating to Rs. 2,101.451 million exceeded the current assets by Rs. 1271.806 million.
Moreover, during the previous year, the Company received demand notice from National Bank of Pakistan
(NBP) for repayment / settlement of their liabilities / credit facility. To manage its liquidity position and
availability of funds for operations, the Company is depending on successful
negotiation/renewal/repayment of credit facility with NBP besides, the firm commitment by directors for
any required financial support. Hence, these conditions as set forth in note 1.3 indicate the existence of
material uncertainty which may cast significant doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as going
concern. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Emphasis of matter paragraph

We draw attention to note 12 to the financial statements where management has disclosed that the
management has recognized deferred tax asset based on management’s best estimate of probable
benefit expected to be realized in the foreseeable future and / or adjustment of taxable and
deductible temporary differences in future years. Our opinion is not modified in this respect.

Page - 1
BDO Ebrahim & Co. Chartered Accountants

BDO Ebrahim & Co., a Pakistan registered partnership firm, is a member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee,
and forms part of the international BDO network of independent member firms.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Following are the Key audit matters:

S. No | Key audit matters | How the matter was addressed in our audit
1. Provision for obsolescence in stock-in-trade

As disclosed in note 13 and 14 to the financial | We performed the following audit
statements, the Company has net inventories | procedures:

of Rs. 43.930 million and Rs. 198.998 million
as at June 30, 2023 for stores, spares and loose | « We evaluated the significant assumptions
tools and stock in trade, respectively. and methodologies applied by management
to identify and provide for slow moving and
The total inventories represented significant obsolete inventory categories.

portion of the Company’s total assets.
e We compared the ageing and provisioning
The Company estimates the provision for slow percentages used by management in the
moving and obsolete inventory of stock in | current year to those applied in prior years
trade based on the inventory ageing and sales and checked the reasonableness of
performance of individual stock categories | provisioning basis using our understanding
and make specific provisions by individual of industry practices.

stock categories. The Company also writes
down the value of such inventories based on | « We reviewed the year to year movement in
the net realizable value of inventories. provision for each category of inventory
considering  subsequent  write  offs,
Further, the provision for all slow moving and |  reversals on re-use and disposals. We also
obsolete inventories of stores, spares and | compared the cost of inventories as at June
loose tools are based on the inventory days 30, 2023 to their net realisable value
and specific identification of inventories subsequent to year end.

through verification by management.

« We performed a recalculation of the
We focused on this area as the estimation for inventory provision made to an individual

provisioning involve a high level of | jnventory category based on the system
management judgement which could result in generated inventory ageing report.
measurement uncertainty and possibility for Further, we checked for damaged and
management bias. obsolete inventory that were physically
identifiable during stock count
observation.

2. Valuation of trade debts

As disclosed in note 15 to the financial | Our procedures included the following:
statements of the Company for the year ended
June 30, 2023, the Company has a trade debt | « We tested the design and effectiveness of

balance amounting to Rs. 60.626 million, internal controls implemented by the
which represents a significant element of Company through the trade receivables
Statement of financial position. cycle.

Page - 2

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Chartered Accountants

BDO Ebrahim & Co., a Pakistan registered partnership firm, is a member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee,
and forms part of the international BDO network of independent member firms.
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S. No | Key audit matters How the matter was addressed in our audit
A discrepancy in the valuation or existence of | « We examined on a sample basis, evidence
trade debt could cause the assets to be related to post year-end cash receipts and
materially misstated, which would impact the performed invoice testing for post year-end
Company’s reported financial position as the non cash receipt samples.
valuation of aforesaid head is one of the main
driver of movements in the assets of the | « We circulated confirmations to the sample
Company. of debtors along with the outstanding
balance at the year-end.

Management considers certain specific factors

including the age of the balance, recent | « We obtained an understanding of the

payment patterns, historical defaults and | requirements of IFRS 9 included, amongst

forward-looking information on macro- others, review of the methodology

economic factors and other available developed and applied by  the Company

information with respect to credit worthiness to estimate the ECL in  relation to trade

and reliability of the counterparties. debts.

Management wuses this information to

determine whether a provision for impairment | o We also considered and evaluated the

is a required at a specific or overall balance | assumptions used in applying the ECL

level. methodology  based on historical
information and qualitative factors as

In view of the significance of trade debts in relevant for such estimates.

relation to the total assets of the Company,

we considered impairment of trade |, we evaluated the relevance,

receivables as a key audit matter due to the | completeness, and accuracy of the source

significant management judgment involved in | 4ata used for computation of ECL.

determining the allowance for expected credit

losses and that the existence and carrying | , we checked the mathematical accuracy of

amount of trade receivables could be material the ECL model by performing recalculation

to the financial position of the company. on test basis. The adequacy of the
disclosures presented in the financial
statements regarding allowance for ECL
was also assessed, based on the applicable
accounting standards and requirements of
Companies Act, 2017.

3. Borrowings and financing facilities
As disclosed in note 31 to the accompanying | We have performed the following
financial statements for the year ended June | procedures:

30, 2023, the Company has short term

borrowings amounting to 711.034 million, | ¢ Discussed with management and
which represents a significant element of the obtained an understanding of
statement of financial position. requirements of borrowings and

financing facilities.

We focused on this area as the Company is

heavily relying on borrowings and related |« Reviewed correspondence with the
facilities to finance its operations and bankers discussed with management on
managing working capital.
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S. No | Key audit matters How the matter was addressed in our audit
continuity of currently available credit
At the reporting date, the Company has facilities;
adverse net current liability position and
having difficulty in managing its credit |e Reviewed the terms associated with the
facilities and prone to a higher risk premium. financing agreements and the amount of
the facilities available for drawdown;
The Company has a finite cash resource to
fund operational activities and access to short | «  Reviewed management’s assessment of
term borrowings and their renewal is the cash flow requirements of the
challenging due to a significant gap in working Company over the next 12 months, based
capital requirements and operational cash on budgets and forecasts;
flows to maintain sufficient liquidity.
e Reviewed minutes of the Board of
Directors to note discussion made by
management on funding the operations
and managing credit facilities; and
e Obtained representations from the
Sponsors for assurance to finance the
business and to fill the gap in working
capital requirements.

4. Control environment relating to the financial reporting process and related IT systems
The IT control environment relating to the | Our audit procedures included evaluation of
financial reporting process and the application | the financial reporting process and related
controls of individual IT systems have an | control environment, as well as testing of the
impact on the selected audit approach. effectiveness of controls including general IT

controls. Our audit procedures focused on
As the financial statements are based on | testing the reconciliation and approval
extensive number of data flows from multiple | controls as well as on evaluating the
IT systems, consequently the financial | administration of access rights.
reporting control environment is determined
as a key audit matter. Our audit procedures extensively consisted of
several substantive procedures as well as
data analysis relating to the most significant
balances on the statement of profit or loss
account and statement of financial position.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report

thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereon.

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Chartered Accountants
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements
of Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
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If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX
of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive
income, the statement of cash flows and the statement of changes in equity together with the notes
thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in
agreement with the books of account and returns;

c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the
purpose of the Company’s business; and

d) no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Zulfikar Ali Causer.

KARACHI ‘\\,\,.k_)\

DATED: 20 September, 2023 BDO EBRAHIM & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
UDIN: AR2023100670xwfPAMzD
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Statement of Financial Position

As at June 30, 2023

ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment
Operating fixed assets
Capital work in progress

Intangible assets
Investment property
Long-term loans
Long-term deposits
Deferred tax asset

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores, spares and loose tools
Stock-in-trade

Trade debts

Loans and advances

Trade deposits and short term prepayments
Other receivables

Income tax refund due from Government
Taxation - net

Cash and bank balances

Non-current assets held for sale

TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorized share capital
12,000,000 (2022: 12,000,000)
ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each
8,000,000 (2022: 8,000,000) 'B' class
ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital
Reserves
Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long term financing

Lease liabilities

Deferred income

GIDC Payable

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables

Short-term borrowings

Accrued markup

Current portion of deferred income
Current portion of long-term financing
Current portion of lease liabilities
Loan from directors

Dividend payable

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

33

The annexed notes from 1 to 53 form an integral part of these financial statements.

oo Coftfuan:

Sikander Dada Shahzad M. Husain

Chief Executive

------ Rupees in thousand -----

451,480 760,674
13,525 1,932
465,005 762,606
40 117

. 29,186

701 915
16,459 20,081
162,504 199,053
644,709 1,011,958
43,930 42,966
198,998 386,121
60,626 113,407
88,340 97,232
111,480 58,620
14,312 198,452
218,405 129,838
37,354 84,308
56,200 60,450
829,645 1,171,394
1,496,162 723,205
2,970,516 2,906,557
120,000 120,000
80,000 80,000
200,000 200,000
107,640 107,640
(771,229) (361,295)
1,525,882 1,054,892
862,293 801,237
6,772 2,915
6,772 2,915
1,308,029 1,072,486
711,034 925,567
39,643 26,375

5 421

5 22,965

1,057 12,899
25,000 25,000
16,688 16,692
2,101,451 2,102,405
2,970,516 2,906,557

Muhammad'Yousuf
Chief Financial Officer
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Statement of Profit or Loss
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

------ Rupees in thousand -----

Sales - gross 1,672,603 2,011,487
Sales tax (259,154) (314,640)
Sales - net 34 1,413,449 1,696,847
Cost of sales 35 (1,271,588) (1,449,027)
Gross profit 141,861 247,820
Distribution costs 36 (119,848) (103,294)
Administrative expenses 37 (169,197) (131,924)
Other expenses 38 (154,211) (114,417)
Other income 39 105,162 80,607
Operating loss (196,233) (21,208)
Finance cost 40 (169,578) (135,973)
Loss before taxation (365,811) (157,181)
Taxation
Prior - -
Current 41 (17,668) (21,213)
Deferred (36,550) 35,456
(54,218) 14,243
Net loss for the year (420,029) (142,938)
Loss per share - basic and diluted (Rupees) 42 (39.02) (13.28)

The annexed notes from 1 to 53 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Muhammad'Yousuf

Sikander Dada Shahzad M. Husain
Chief Executive Director Chief Financial Officer
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Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

------ Rupees in thousand -----

Net loss for the year (420,029) (142,938)
Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified subsequently
to statement of profit or loss:

Revaluation of property, plant and equipment 481,085 60,134

Total comprehensive income / (loss) for the year 61,056 (82,804)

The annexed notes from 1 to 53 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Muhammad!Yousuf

Sikander Dada Shahzad M. Husain
Chief Executive Director Chief Financial Officer
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Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

------ Rupees in thousand -----

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash generated from operations 43 457,673 3,141

Finance cost paid (156,310) (163,050)

Taxes paid (59,281) (56,514)
Net cash generated from / (used in) operating activities 242,082 (216,423)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Additions to property, plant and equipment (17,995) 579
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 16,817 345
Proceeds from disposal of non-current
assets held for disposal - 340,000
Long term security deposits 3,622 2,930
Interest received 5,179 44
Net cash flows from investing activities 7,623 343,898

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repayment of lease liabilities (16,453) (22,607)
Repayment of long term loans (22,965) (22,277)
Short term borrowings 31 (164,533) 113,004
Loan form Directors - 25,000
Dividend (paid ) / reversed 4) (75)
Net cash (used in) / flows from financing activities (203,955) 93,045
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 45,750 220,520
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (439,310) (659,830)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (393,560) (439,310)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and bank balances 20 56,200 60,450
Running finance 31 (449,760) (499,760)
(393,560) (439,310)

The annexed notes from 1 to 53 form an integral part of these financial statements.

%Q&Q/ g i /——Z_Ed %/J"/
Muhammad'Yousuf

Sikander Dada Shahzad M. Husain
Chief Executive Director Chief Financial Officer
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Statement of Changes in Equity

For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Issued, Reserves
subscribed | Capital Capital reserve
and reserve
. : Grand
paid-up Share |Accumulated| Total | Revaluation total
capital | premium losses surplus
Rupees in thousand
Balance as at July 1, 2021 107,640 5,655 (398,744) (393,089) 1,169,490 884,041
Total comprehensive income
Loss for the year (142,938) | (142,938) - (142,938)
Other comprehensive income - - 60,134 60,134
(142,938) (142,938) 60,134 (82,804)
Transferred from surplus on
revaluation of fixed assets
on account of incremental
depreciation 24,786 24,786 (24,786)
Reversal of surplus on revaluation
of fixed assets due to disposal
of non current asset held for sale 149,946 149,946 (149,946)
Balance as at June 30, 2022 107,640 5,655 (366,950) (361,295) 1,054,892 801,237
Balance as at July 1, 2022 107,640 5,655 (366,950) (361,295) 1,054,892 801,237
Total comprehensive income
Loss for the year (420,029) | (420,029) - (420,029)
Other comprehensive income - - 481,085 | 481,085
(420,029) (420,029) 481,085 61,056
Transferred from surplus on
revaluation of fixed assets
on account of incremental
depreciation 10,095 10,095 (10,095)
Balance as at June 30, 2023 107,640 5,655 (776,884) (771,229) 1,525,882 862,293

The annexed notes from 1 to 53 form an integral part of these financial statements.

ol

Sikander Dada
Chief Executive

Sufiiugn

Shahzad M. Husain
Director

MMusuf

Chief Financial Officer
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

1 STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

1.1 Dadex Eternit Limited ("the Company") was incorporated in Pakistan as a public limited company on
April 13, 1959 under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act, 2017) and its
ordinary shares are listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange. The principle business of the Company is to
manufacture and sell construction material, which mainly includes piping systems and other allied
products manufactured from chrysotile cement, rubber and plastics, merchandising of imported pipe
fittings, accessories and other building product.

1.2  As at the reporting date, Sikander (Private) Limited (the Holding Company) holds 6,800,648 ordinary
shares representing 63.18% shareholding.

1.3 The Company has incurred net loss after tax for the year ended June 30, 2023 amounting to
Rs. 420.029 million (2022: Rs. 142.938 million) and its accumulated losses as at June 30, 2023 are
amounting to Rs. 771.229 million (2022: Rs. 361.295 million). The Company's total current liabilities
amounting to Rs. 2,101.451 million (2022: Rs. 2,102.405 million) exceeded the current assets by Rs.
1,271.806 million (2022: Rs. 931.011 million) at the reporting date. The Company's financial statements
for the year ended June 30, 2023 are being prepared on a going concern basis. Management has
represented to us that they have plans to increase profitability by introducing new marketing strategies
and cutting down operational expenses which will improve profitability and meet working capital
requirements of the Company. The Company is also considering debt reprofiling and in the intervening
period, the Company has access to Sponsor support to meet any liquidity constraints. In the opinion
of the management, future profits shall wipe out the accumulated losses and the Company shall be
able to meet all its obligations.

During 2021, the Company received demand notices from National Bank of Pakistan (NBP) for
repayment/settlement of their liabilities/credit facility. As per the above developments, the Company
has classified the property as held for sale during the year to settle the demand of NBP loan repayment
and to meet the working capital requirements.

During the reporting period, the Company entered into negotiations for these financing facilities and
had several rounds of discussions with NBP and submitted various plans for enhancing product lines
and improvement in business profitability. The Directors reported about positive intent of NBP for
renewal/re-profiling of such financing facilities under the similar terms and conditions whereas in this
regard the Company has yet to receive a formal offer letter while the Company has paid 50 million to
NBP in line with undergoing discussions with NBP. Management has made us understand that there
is no correspondence with NBP subsequent to the reporting date.

To manage its current assets/liability position and availability of funds for operations, the Company is
depending on successful negotiation for renewal of credit facility with NBP.

During 2021, one of the Company's factories, which is located at Deh-22, Manghopir, Karachi, has
been closed since March 30, 2021. The factory was closed down as dispute had arisen between
management and labor union regarding retrenchment of some labor working at chrysotile cement
roofing and pipe plant which was used to manufacture chrysotile cement roofing and pipes. The labor
union went on strike as a result whole factory was closed down. The Company has filed a case in the
High Court of Sindh in 2021. Subject to some conditions of High Court Order, which resultantly led
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3.2

the Company to remove raw materials, moveable assets and finished goods lying at the factory to sell
and the proceeds thereof shall be utilized for paying the legitimate dues of the workers. An agreement
has reached between both parties and as a result management has paid Rs. 36.06 million and Rs.
9.581 is payable at year end to retrenched workers. The management expects to get access to all
other assets subsequently.

We had been notified that the management planned to sell the factory’s property therefore, the Company
had classified the leasehold land and building of “Karachi Factory” as held for sale in the previous
year represented carrying amounts of Rs.659.866 million and 3.203 million respectively. Oceanic
Surveyors Ltd assessed market value of leasehold land at amount of Rs.720 million.

The factory’s property has not been sold off yet as the Company is still in the procedure of finding and
negotiating with potential buyers. The management shows their commitment to sell the factory’s
property within the annual reporting period ending on June 30, 2024. We seek concurrence of the
Board for intention and efforts of management in this regard.

During the reporting period, we have been notified that the management plans to sell its head office
land and building in the next year to settle its liabilities and to meet working capital requirements.
Therefore, the Company has classified its head office land and building as held for sale during the
year having carrying amount of Rs. 739.539 million. Oceanic Surveyors Ltd assessed market value

of leasehold land at amount of Rs.943.637 million. We seek concurrence of the Board for intention and
efforts of management in this regard.

GEOGRAPHICAL LOCATION AND ADDRESSES OF BUSINESS UNITS

The registered office of the Company is situated at Dadex House, 34-A/1, Block 6, PE.C.H.S, Sharah-
e-Faisal, Karachi. The Company has three factories which are located at the following locations:

- DEH # 21-22, Manghopir, Karachi

- Badin Road, Hyderabad

- Sunder Industrial Estate, Multan Road, Raiwind, District, Lahore

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the approved accounting and
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The approved accounting and reporting standards

applicable in Pakistan comprise of :

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB ) as notified under the Companies Act , 2017; and

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards,
the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

Basis of measurement
These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost basis, unless otherwise stated.

These financial statements have been prepared following accrual basis of accounting except for cash
flows information.
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4.1

4.2

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards
requires the management to make estimates, assumptions and use judgments that affect the application
of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities and income and expenses. Estimates,
assumptions and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historic experience and other
factors including reasonable expectations of future events. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised prospectively commencing from the period of revision.

Judgments and estimates made by the management that may have a significant risk of material
adjustments to the financial statements in subsequent years are discussed in note 5.26.

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the Company operates (the functional currency). The financial
statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees (‘Rupees' or 'Rs.") which is the Company’s functional
and presentation currency.

APPLICATION OF NEW STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS AND INTERPRETATIONS TO PUBLISHED
APPROVED ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING STANDARDS

New accounting standards, amendments and IFRS interpretations that are effective for the year
ended June 30, 2023

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are effective for the year ended June 30,
2023. These standards, amendments and interpretations are either not relevant to the Company's
operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the financial statements other than certain
additional disclosures.
Effective date
(annual periods
beginning on or after)

Amendments to IFRS 3 'Business Combinations' -
Reference to the conceptual framework January 01, 2022

Amendments to IAS 16 'Property, Plant and Equipment' -
Proceeds before intended use January 01, 2022

Amendments to IAS 37 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets' - Onerous Contracts - Cost of fulfilling a contract January 01, 2022

Certain annual improvements have also been made to a number of IFRSs.

New accounting standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yet effective
The following standards, amendments and interpretations are only effective for accounting periods,
beginning on or after the date mentioned against each of them. These standards, amendments and
interpretations are either not relevant to the Company's operations or are not expected to have significant

impact on the Company's financial statements other than certain additional disclosures.

Amendments to IFRS 7 'Financial Instruments: Disclosures' -
Supplier finance arrangements January 01, 2024

Amendments to IFRS 16 'Leases' - Amendments to clarify how a
seller-lessee subsequently measures sale and leaseback transactions January 01, 2024
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a)

Effective date
(annual periods
beginning on or after)

Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' -
Classification of liabilities as current or non-current January 01, 2024

Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' -
Disclosure of Accounting Policies January 01, 2023

Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' -
Non-current liabilities with covenants January 01, 2024

Amendments to IAS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows' -
Supplier finance arrangements January 01, 2024

Amendments to IAS 8 'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors' - Definition of Accounting Estimates January 01, 2023

Amendments to IAS 12 'Income Taxes' - Deferred Tax related to
Assets and Liabilities arising from a single transaction January 01, 2023

Amendments to IAS 12 'Income Taxes' - Temporary exception to
the requirements regarding deferred tax assets and liabilities
related to pillar two income taxes January 01, 2023

The following new standards and interpretations have been issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB), which have not been adopted locally by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP):

IFRS 1 First Time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards; and
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the presentation of these financial statements are set out
below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented.

Property, plant and equipment
Operating fixed assets
Owned

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment except for land. Freehold land
are stated at revalued amounts less accumulated impairment and leasehold land is stated at revalued
amount less accumulated depreciation and impairment.

Depreciation is charged to statement of profit or loss using the straight-line method over their estimated
useful lives at the rates disclosed in note 6 to these financial statements, whereby the cost of an asset
less residual value is written-off over its estimated useful life. A full month’s depreciation is charged for
assets in the month of purchase and no depreciation is charged in the month of disposal.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on de-
recognition of the asset are calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item.
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5.3

Gains and losses on disposal of assets are taken to the Statement of profit or loss in the year the assets
are derecognised. When revalued assets are sold, the remaining surplus is transferred directly to
retained earnings.

Assets residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed, and adjusted, if appropriate
at each reporting date. An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to the statement of profit or loss as and when incurred.
Major renewals and improvements, if any, are capitalised.

Right-of-use asset

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at the amount of lease liability adjusted for any lease payments
made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct cost incurred and an estimate of cost
to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which
it is located, less any lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using straight line method from the commencement
date to the earlier of the end of useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The
estimated useful lives of the right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property,
plant and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by the impairment losses,
if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurement of the lease liability.

Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress are stated at cost and consists of expenditure incurred, advances made and
other costs directly attributable to operating fixed assets in the course of their construction and installation.
Cost also includes applicable borrowing costs. Transfers are made to relevant operating fixed assets
category as and when assets are available for use intended by the management.

Intangible assets

These are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment. Amortisation is charged to
the statement of profit or loss using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives.

Investment property

These are assets held for capital appreciation and for rental earnings and are measured under the cost
model. These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment.

Investment property is derecognised when either they have been disposed of or when the investment
property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its
disposal. The difference between the net disposals and carrying amount of the asset is recognised in
the statement of profit or loss in the period of derecognition.

Transfers are made to or from the investment property only when there is a change in use. If owner
occupied property becomes an investment property, the Company accounts for such property in
accordance with the policy stated under property, plant and equipment upto the date of change in use.

Depreciation is charged to the statement of profit or loss using the straight-line method over their
estimated useful lives at the rates disclosed in note 9 to these financial statements, whereby the cost
of an asset less residual value is written-off over its estimated useful life. A full month’s depreciation is
charged for assets in the month of purchase and no depreciation is charged in the month of disposal.

Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to the statement of profit or loss as and when incurred.
Major renewals and improvements, if any, are capitalised.
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5.4 Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amount of the Company's non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If such indications exist, the assets' recoverable
amounts are estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment loss, if any.

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds
its recoverable amount. A cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable asset group that generates
cash flows that is largely independent from other assets and group. Impairment losses are recognized
as expense in statement of profit or loss. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value
less costs to sell and value in use. Where an impairment loss is recognized, the depreciation charge
is adjusted in the future periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount over its estimated useful
life.

Impaired assets are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date. Reversal
of the impairment losses are restricted to the extent that asset's carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, if no impairment losses had
been recognized. A reversal of impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.
5.5 Stores, spares and loose tools

Stores and spares are stated at cost less provision for slow moving and obsolete items. Cost is
determined by using the weighted average cost method. ltems in transit are valued at cost comprising
invoice value plus other charges incurred thereon.

The Company reviews the carrying amount of stores and spares on a periodic basis and provision is
made for slow moving and obsolescence on periodic basis.

5.6 Stock-in-trade

Stock-in-trade, except goods-in-transit, is stated at the lower of net realizable values and cost determined
as follows:

Raw and packing materials - Moving average basis.

Work-in-process - Cost of direct materials plus conversion cost is valued on the basis of equivalent
production units.

Finished goods - Cost of direct materials plus conversion cost is valued on time proportion basis.

Goods-in-transit are valued at purchase price, freight value and other charges incurred thereon upto
the reporting date.

Stock-in-trade is regularly reviewed by the management and any obsolete items are brought down to
their net realizable values.

5.7 Trade debts and other receivables

Trade debts are recognized initially at the amount of the consideration that is unconditional, unless
they contain significant financing component in which case such are recognised at fair value. The
Company holds the trade debts with the objective of collecting the contractual cash flows and therefore
measures the trade debts subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Impairment
of trade debts is disclosed in note 5.16.1.
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5.8 Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in statement
of profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case it is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity respectively.

a) Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking
into account tax credits and rebates available, if any, or Minimum Tax on Turnover or Alternate Corporate
Tax, whichever is higher in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

b) Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the liability method on all temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation
purposes. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences
and deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available in future years to utilize deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits.

The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
tax asset to be utilized.

Deferred tax is calculated based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted up to
the reporting date and are expected to apply to the periods when the differences reverse.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same
taxable entity, or on different taxable entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets
on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realised simultaneously.

The Company takes into account decisions taken by the taxation authorities. For instance where the
Company's view differs from the income tax department at the assessment stage, the disputed amounts
are shown as contingent liabilities.

5.9 Cash and bank balances
Cash in hand and at banks are carried at nominal amount.
5.10 Non current assets held for sale

The Company classifies non-current assets (principally investment property) as held for sale if their
carrying amounts will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing
use. Non-current assets classified as held for sale (except for investment property measured at fair
value) are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. Costs to sell
are the incremental costs directly attributable to the disposal of an asset, excluding finance costs and
income tax expense.

The criteria for held for sale classification is regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable and
the asset or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its present condition. Actions required
to complete the sale should indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the sale will be made
or that the decision to sell will be withdrawn. Management must be committed to the plan to sell the
asset and the sale is expected to be completed within one year from the date of the classification.
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Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are presented separately in the statement of financial
position.

5.11 Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment

Any revaluation increase arising on the revaluation of land is recognised in other comprehensive income
and presented as a separate component of equity as “Revaluation surplus on property, plant and
equipment”, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease for the same asset previously
recognised in profit or loss, in which case the increase is credited to profit or loss to the extent of the
decrease previously charged.

Any decrease in carrying amount arising on the revaluation of land is charged to profit or loss to the
extent that it exceeds the balance, if any, held in the surplus on revaluation of property, plant and
equipment relating to a previous revaluation of that asset. The revaluation reserve is not available for
distribution to the Company's shareholders. The surplus on revaluation to the extent of incremental
depreciation charged (net of deferred tax) is transferred to unappropriated profit.

5.12 Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are obligations to pay for goods and services that have been acquired in the
ordinary course of business from suppliers. Accounts payable are classified as current liabilities if
payment is due within one year. If not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the
consideration to be paid in the future for goods and services received, whether or not billed to the
Company and subsequently measured at amortised cost. Exchange gains and losses arising on
transaction in respect of liabilities in foreign currency are added to the carrying amount of the respective
liabilities.

5.13 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value net of transaction cost incurred. Borrowing cost are
subsequently carried at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds received net of transaction
cost and the redemption value is recognised in the Statement of profit or loss over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method.

Finance cost are accounted for on accrual basis and are shown as interest and markup is accrued to
the extent of the amount remaining unpaid.

Short term borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has unconditional right
to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

Borrowing cost on long term finances and short term borrowings which are obtained for the acquisition
of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of cost of that asset. All other borrowing costs are charged
to the statement of profit or loss in the period in which these are incurred.

5.14 Provisions

A provision is recognized in the statement of financial position when the Company has a present legal
or constructive obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and amount of that obligation can be measured
reliably. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. Provisions are reviewed at each
reporting date and adjusted to reflect current best estimates.
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5.16

5.16.1

Contingencies

A contingent liability is disclosed when the Company has a possible obligation as a result of past
events, existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company; or the Company has a
present legal or constructive obligation that arises from past events, but it is not probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, or the
amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Financial instruments
Financial assets

Financial assets are recognized at the time when the Company becomes the party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments.

Recognition and measurement

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories: at fair value through profit or
loss, fair value through other comprehensive income and amortized cost. The classification depends
on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines the classification
of its financial assets at initial recognition. All the financial assets of the Company as at reporting date
are carried at amortized cost.

Derecognition

Derecognized when the Company losses control of the contractual rights that comprises the financial
assets. Any gain or loss on derecognition of financial assets are recognized in statement of profit
or loss.

Amortized cost

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both the following conditions and is not
designated as at fair value through profit or loss:

(i) it is held with in a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash
flows; and

(i) its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Impairment

The Company recognizes loss allowance for Expected Credit Losses (ECLs) on financial assets
measured at amortized cost and contract assets. The Company measures loss allowance at an
amount equal to lifetime ECLs only for trade debts or contract assets.

Lifetime ECLs are those that result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument. The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual
period over which the Company is exposed to credit risk.

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether the financial assets carried at amortized cost
are credit-impaired. A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more events that have detrimental
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have occurred.
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Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross carrying
amount of the assets. The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when the Company
has no reasonable expectations of recovering a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof.

5.16.2 Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

5.16.3 Recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are initially measured at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration received
and subsequently measured at amortised cost.

5.16.4 Derecognition

The financial liabilities are de-recognized when they are extinguished i.e. when the obligation specified
in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. Any gain / loss on the recognition and derecognition
of the liabilities is included in the statement of profit or loss for the period in which it arises.

5.16.5 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial asset and financial liability are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial statements
only when the Company has a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts and the
Company intends to settle either on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

5.17 Foreign currency translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are converted into Pakistani Rupees at the rates of exchange
prevailing on the dates of transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are
translated into functional currency at the rates of exchange prevailing at the reporting date. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translations
at the year and exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

5.18 Retirement benefits

The Company contributes to an approved contributory provident fund scheme for all its permanent
employees. Equal monthly contributions, both by the Company and the employees are made to the
fund, at the rate of 11% of the basic salary plus cost of living allowance. All regular employees are
eligible for provident fund upon their confirmation. Obligation for contributions to defined contribution
plan by the Company is recognized as an expense in the statement of profit or loss. Prepaid
contribution are recognized as an asset to the extent that cash refund or reduction in future payment
is available.

5.19 Revenue recognition
Sale of goods
Sale of goods is recognized when the Company has transferred control of the products to the

customers and there is no unfulfilled performance obligation that could affect the customer’s
acceptance of the products.
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Others

- Scrap sales are recorded on receipt basis.

- Profit on bank accounts is recorded using effective interest rate.

- Rental income is recorded on accrual basis.

- Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive the dividend is established.

5.20 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash, cheques in hand and balances with banks. Short-term
borrowing facilities which are payable on demand and form an integral part of the Company's cash
management are included as part of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of statement of cash
flows.

5.21  Share capital

Share capital is classified as equity and recognized at the face value. Incremental costs, net of tax,
directly attributable to the issue of new shares are shown as a deduction in equity.

5.22 Earnings per share

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic
EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company
by weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is determined
by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number
of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

5.23 Dividend and appropriation to reserves

Dividend is recognized as a liability in the period in which it is declared by Board of Directors.
Appropriations to reserves are recognized in the year in which these are approved by the Company's
shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.

5.24 Related party transactions

Transactions with related parties are based at arm's length at normal commercial rates on the same
terms and conditions as applicable to third party transactions.

5.25 Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
management. Management monitors the operating results of its business segments separately for
the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment
results, assets and liabilities include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can
be allocated on a reasonable basis.

5.26  Significant accounting judgments and critical accounting estimates / assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting and reporting
standards requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to
consider industry practices and exercise its judgments in the process of applying the Company's
accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historic
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which
the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.
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a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following
estimates and judgments which are significant to the financial statements:

Property, plant and equipment

The Company reviews appropriateness of the rates of depreciation, useful lives and residual values
used in the calculation of depreciation. Further, where applicable, an estimate of the recoverable
amount of assets is made for possible impairment on an annual basis. In making these estimates,
the Company uses the technical resources available with the Company. Any change in the estimates
in the future might affect the carrying amount of respective item of property, plant and equipment,
with corresponding effects on the depreciation charge and impairment.

Stock-in-trade

The Company reviews the net realisable values of stock in trade to assess any diminution in the
respective carrying values. Net realisable value is estimated with reference to the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

Trade debts
The Company uses a provision matrix to calculate ECLs for trade receivables and other receivables.

"The provision matrix is initially based on the Company’s historical observed default rates. The
Company will calibrate the matrix to adjust the historical credit loss experience with forward-looking
information. For instance, if forecast economic conditions (i.e., gross domestic product) are expected
to deteriorate over the next year which can lead to an increased number of defaults in the manufacturing
sector, the historical default rates are adjusted. At every reporting date, the historical observed default
rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

The assessment of the correlation between historical observed default rates, forecast economic
conditions and ECLs is a significant estimate. The amount of ECLs is sensitive to changes in
circumstances and of forecast economic conditions. The Company’s historical credit loss experience
and forecast of economic conditions may also not be representative of customer’s actual default in
the future.

Income taxes

In making the estimate for income tax payable by the Company, the Company takes into account
the applicable tax laws and the decision by appellate authorities on certain issues in the past. With
regard to deferred taxation, the Company applies various assumptions on future projections and
applicability of different tax regime, as well as recoverability of various deferred tax assets.

Contingencies
The assessment of the contingencies inherently involves the exercise of significant judgment as the
outcome of the future events cannot be predicted with certainty. The Company, based on the availability

of the latest information estimates the value of contingent assets and liabilities which may differ on
the occurrence /non-occurrence of the uncertain future events.
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6 OPERATING FIXED ASSETS

The following is the statement of operating fixed assets:

Owned Right-of-use-assets
Description Freehold Leasehold Factory Buildingson ~ Plant  Fumiture ~ Vehicles  Officeand  Building  Plant Vehicles  Total
land [and building on freehold and and and factory and and
freeholdand  land other  machinery fixtures transportation equipment machinery  transportation
leasehold land  than factory equipment equipment

Rupees in thousand

Year ended June 30, 2023

Net carrying value basis
Opening book value 62,101 480,425 1,727 19,742 128,697 296 1,958 3,313 1,226 61,189 - 760,674
Additions - - - 3818 979 - - 1,601 8,468 - 14,866
Transfer from ROUA - - - 58,518 - (58,518)
Revaluation surplus 159,835 321,250 - - 481,085
Transfer to non-current

asset held for sale - (722,500) - (17,039) (6,693) - - (75) - - - (746,305)
Disposal - - - - (281) - (16) (18) - - (319)
Depreciation charge - (14,724) (876) (2,001)  (33,611) (126)  (1,516) (1,156)  (1,844) (2,671) - (58,525)
Closing net book value 221,936 64,451 851 4520 147,609 170 426 3,665 7,851 - 451,480
Gross carrying value basis
Cost/Revalued amount 221,936 79,175 143,199 10294 955026 11217 21,722 35074 11,729 81,368 - 1,570,740
Accumulated depreciation - (14724)  (142,348) (5,774)  (B07417) (11,047)  (21,296) (31409)  (3,878) (81,369) - (1,119,.261)
Net book value 221,936 64,451 851 4520 147,609 170 426 3,665 7,851 - 451,480
Year ended June 30, 2022
Net carrying value basis
Opening net book value 62,101 1,169,709 3,664 21,689 143928 426 2,334 4,026 1,654 84,036 1,622 1,495,189
Additions 6.1 - - - 2,748 821 - 703 440 - - 4712
Transfer from ROUA - - - 14,247 - 1,17 - - (14247) (1,17) -
Revaluation surplus - 60,134 - - - - - - - - 60,134
Transfer to non-current asset held for sale - (720,000) (506) (2,699) - (723,205)
Disposal - - - - - - - (66) - - - (66)
Depreciation charge - (29.418) (1,431) (1,996) (30,299 (130)  (2,250) (1,087) (428)  (8,600) (451) (76,090
Closing net book value 62,101 480,425 1,727 19,742 128,697 296 1,958 3,313 1,226 61,189 - 760,674
Gross carrying value basis
Cost/Revalued amount 62,101 590,851 143,199 38930 946411 11217 21,738 41,269 3261 139,886 48499 2,047,362
Accumulated depreciation - (110426) (141472 (19,188)  (817,714) (10921)  (19,780) (37,956)  (2,035) (78,697)  (48499) (1,286,688)
Net book value 62,101 480,425 1,727 19,742 128,697 296 1,958 3,313 1,226 61,189 - 760,674
Depreciation rate % per annum 0% 1%t02.5% 10% 5% 10% 10% 20% 10%t0  333%t0  10%to 10% to

33.3% 50%  33.3% 33.3%

6.1 This addition includes amount transferred from capital work in progress.

6.2 Particulars of immovable property in the name of Company are as follows:

Details Location Total area
Free hold land Plot No: 561-561A, Sunder Industrial Estate, Multan Road, Raiwind, Distt. Lahore. 26,111 Sqg-yard
Lease hold land 34-A/1, Block-6, PE.C.H.S. Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi-75400, 1249 Sg-yard
Lease hold land DEH # 21-22, Manghopir, Karachi 75890 125,840 Sg-yard
Lease hold land P.O. Box No. 10, Badin Road, Hyderabad. 48,932 Sg-yard

6.3 The cost of fully depreciated assets which are still in use as at June 30, 2023 is Rs. 1,003.924 million
(2022: Rs. 957.377 million).
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6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

------ Rupees in thousand -----
The depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows:

Cost of sales 35 34,107 52,024
Selling and distribution expenses 36 3,451 2,815
General and administrative expenses 37 20,966 21,251

58,524 76,090

The Company has been revaluing its freehold and leasehold land since January 23, 2012, with the
most latest being done during the year, by independent valuers M/s. Igbal A.Nanjee and Co, KG
Traders (Private) Limited, Oceanic Surveyors (Private) Limited and Fairwater Property Valuers and
Surveyors (Private) Limited on the basis of market value. The incremental value of the leasehold land
so revalued are being depreciated over the remaining useful lives of these assets at the date of
revaluation.

Had there been no revaluation the carrying amount of freehold land, leasehold land at June 30, 2023
would have been as under:

2023 2022
Cost Accumulated Written Cost Accumulated Written
Depreciation down value Depreciation | down value

Free-hold land 62,101 - 62,101 62,101 - 62,101
Lease-hold land 480,425 (14,724) 465,701 1,400,849 (231,140) 1,169,709
542,526 (14,724) 527,802 1,462,950 (231,140) 1,231,810

The forced sales value of leasehold land which was subject to revaluation by Fairwater Property Valuers
and Surveyors (Private) Limited is Rs. 481.085 million (2022: Rs. 602.951 million).

Details of Company's free-hold and lease-hold land and information about the fair value hierarchy as
at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

June 30, 2023

Level 2 Level 3 Total
------- Rupees in thousand ------
Free-hold land 261,100 - 261,100
Lease-hold land 1,725,825 - 1,725,825
1,986,925 - 1,986,925

June 30, 2022

Level 2 Level 3 Total
------- Rupees in thousand ------
Free-hold land 242,706 - 242,706
Lease-hold land 1,179,911 - 1,179,911
1,422,617 - 1,422,617
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6.8.1

6.8.2

6.8.3

71

Fair value measurement

Fair value of property, plant and equipment are based on the valuations carried out by an independent
valuer M/s Fairwater Property Valuers and Surveyors (Private) Limited on the basis of market value.

Fair value of freehold land and leasehold land are based on assumptions considered to be level 2
in the fair value hierarchy due to significant observable inputs used in the valuation.

Valuation techniques used to derive level 2 fair values - freehold land and leasehold land

Fair values have been derived using a sales comparison approach. Sale prices of comparable lands
in close proximity are adjusted for differences in key attributes such as location and size of the land.
The most significant input in this valuation approach is price / rate per square foot in particular locality.
This valuation is considered to be level 2 in fair value hierarchy due to significant observable inputs
used in the valuation.

There were no transfers between level 2 and 3 for recurring fair value measurements during the year
(2022: none).

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

Buildings on leasehold land = -
Plant and machinery 13,525 1,832

Intangibles - 68
Office and factory equipment - 32
13,525 1,932

Movement of carrying amount is as follows:

Opening balance 1,932 6,778
Additions (at cost) during the year 17,990 5,153
19,922 11,931

Transfer to operating fixed assets /
intangible assets during the year (6,397) (9,999)
Closing balance 13,525 1,932

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets - Software 8.1 40 117
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8.1

9.1

10

10.1

10.2

10.3

NCCREN 2023 2022
------ Rupees in thousand -----
Net carrying value basis
Opening net book value 117 214
Additions - -
Amortization charge 37 (77) (97)
Closing net book value 40 117
Gross carrying value basis
Cost 21,520 21,520
Accumulated amortization (21,481) (21,404)
Net book value 40 117
Amortization rate % per annum 33.33 33.33
INVESTMENT PROPERTY
NET BOOK
COST DEPRECIATION VALUE

Asat Additions  Asat Asat Depreciation  As at Transfer  Netbook Rate

July 1, June 30, July1, fortheyear June30, toNCA valueAsat %

2022 2023 2022 2023 held for  June 30,

sale 2023
--------------------- Rupees in thousand ----=-=--====szzsuu-=

Building on lease hold land
2023 50,762 - 50,762 21,576 2,536 24112  (26,650) - 5
2022 50,762 50,762 19,037 2,539 21,576 29,186 5

The investment property comprises of 61% of karachi head office building which is now transferred

to non-current assets held for sale at net book value.

LONG-TERM LOANS

(Secured - considered good)
Long-term loans to employees

Long-term loans to employees

Due from employees
Current portion shown under current assets

------ Rupees in thousand -----
10.1 701 915
10.3 701 1,194
16 - (279)
10.2 701 915

Chief Executive Officer and Directors of the Company have not taken any loans and advances from

the Company.

This represents loan provided to employees by the Company for the purchase of motor vehicle (cars
and motorcycle). These are repayable over the period ranging from 4 months to 5 years and are
secured by way of registration of vehicles purchased in the name of the Company.
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11 LONG-TERM DEPOSITS

Long term security deposit

------ Rupees in thousand -----

16,459 20,081

11.1 This includes deposits that do not carry any interest or mark-up and are not recoverable within one
year. IFRS 9 requires long-term non interest bearing financial assets to be discounted at average
borrowing rate of the Company. Majority of the long-term deposits are not financial instrument as per
IFRS 9 and other relates to deposits given to government utility departments with undetermined life
period for the impact of discounting hence these are not remeasured.

12 DEFERRED TAXATION

Tax effects of temporary differences relating to:
Accelerated tax depreciation

Lease liabilities

Provisions

Unabsorbed tax losses

Deferred income

Minimum tax
Less:

Deferred tax asset not expected to be
recovered with reasonable certainty

------ Rupees in thousand -----

(36,945) (22,632)
(6) (14,695)
19,029 66,555
199,454 236,258
g 122
181,533 265,608
69,605 71,121
12.1 251,138 336,729
12.1 (88,634) (137,676)
162,504 199,053

12.1 Total deferred tax asset arising due to timing difference calculated at applicable tax rates as at the
reporting date amounted to Rs. 251.138 million (2022: Rs. 336.729 million). Out of this, deferred tax
asset of Rs. 88.634 million (2022: Rs. 137.676 million) has not been recognized in these financial
statements based on management’s best estimate of probable benefit expected to be realized in the
foreseeable future and / or adjustment of taxable and deductible temporary differences in future years.

13 STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS
Stores
in hand
Spares
Loose tools

Provision for slow moving stores and spares
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------ Rupees in thousand -----

5,971 6,723

38,106 38,400

12,126 10,153

56,203 55,276

13.1 (12,273) (12,310)
13.2 43,930 42,966




------ Rupees in thousand -----
13.1  Provision for slow moving stores and spares comprises:

Balance at the beginning of the year 12,310 12,310
Reversals during the year (37) -
Balance at the end of the year 12,273 12,310

13.2  Stores and spares also include items which may result in capital expenditure but are not distinguishable
at the time of purchase. However, the stores and spares consumption resulting in capital expenditure
are capitalized in cost of respective assets.

------ Rupees in thousand -----
14 STOCK-IN-TRADE

Raw materials

-in hand 110,864 120,238

- in transit - 19,476

110,864 139,714

Work-in-process 141 11,565 25,728
Finished goods

- manufactured 14.2 58,272 179,474

- trading 14.3 18,297 41,205

76,569 220,679

198,998 386,121

14.1  These are stated at cost less provision for slow moving stock.

14.2  Finished goods - manufactured

Manufactured goods - at cost 77,258 191,939
Provision for slow moving stock 14.2.1 (18,986) (27,900)
58,272 164,039

14.2.1 Provision for slow moving and obsolete - finished goods:

Balance at beginning of the year 27,900 28,774
Provision for the year - -

Reversal for the year (8,914) (874)
Balance at end of the year 18,986 27,900
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14.3

14.3.1

15

15.1

Finished goods - trading goods

Trading goods - at cost
Provision for slow moving stock

Provision for slow moving and
obsolete - trading goods:

Balance at beginning of the year
Provision for the year

Reversal for the year

Balance at end of the year

TRADE DEBTS

(Unsecured - considered good)
Export
Local

(Unsecured - considered doubtful)
Due from Turnkey project
Due from Others

Allowance for expected credit loss
Turnkey project
Others

Note

14.3.1

15.1

15.2
15.3

------ Rupees in thousand -----

90,313 129,149
(72,016) (72,509)
18,297 56,640
72,509 64,829
- 7,680

(493) -
72,016 72,509
244 244
60,382 113,163
60,626 113,407
17,414 17,414
174,419 155,969
191,833 173,383
252,459 286,790
(17,414) (17,414)
(174,419) (155,969)
(191,833) (173,383)
60,626 113,407

Turnkey projects refer to the Company undertaking projects relating to laying down water lines for
various government projects. The Company was not only responsible for providing pipes for that
project but also was responsible for excavation and installation of said pipes. The amount receivable
from turnkey projects comprises majorly of retention money to be received after checking was
performed on their installed pipes. The said amount is fully provided as it has been outstanding for
more than 16 years. Moreover, the Company has discontinued its practice of undertaking project

based works.
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L e Rupees in thousand -----
15.2  Allowance for expected credit losses- Turnkey

Allowance for turnkey projects 17,414 17,414

15.3 Allowance for expected credit losses- Other than Turnkey

Balance at beginning of the year 155,969 174,088
Provision / (Reversal) 39 18,450 (18,119)
Balance at end of the year 174,419 155,969

15.4  Aging of receivable

Trade debts are normally on 30 days term. Aging analysis of trade debts is as follows:

Aging days
Neither past | 30 days upto 90 days upto 180 days upto Above Total
due nor 90 days 180 days 360 days 360 days | Amount
impaired

2023 3,734 8,954 946 7,008 231,817 252,459
2022 26,622 16,705 14,492 11,963 217,008 286,790

15.5 The maximum aggregate amount of trade receivable from related parties at the end of any month
during the year was Rs. nil million (2022: Rs. nil million).

16 LOANS AND ADVANCES e Rupees in thousand -----

(Secured - considered good)
Loans to employees

Current portion of long-term loans to employees 10 - 279

(Unsecured - considered good)

Advances

to employees 16.1 554 -

to suppliers / contractors 16.2 87,586 96,690

others 200 263
88,340 96,953

(Unsecured - considered doubitful)

Advances

to suppliers / contractors 500 500

Provision for doubtful advances (500) (500)

16.3 88,340 97,232

16.1  This includes advances provided to employees to meet business expenses and are settled as and
when the expenses are incurred. These advances do not carry any interest or mark-up.

16.2  This represents advances to suppliers in the normal course of business and does not carry any
interest or mark-up.

16.3  Chief Executive Officer and Directors of the Company have not taken any loans and advances from
the Company.
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17

171

18

18.1

------ Rupees in thousand -----

TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS

Trade deposits - (considered good)

Tender deposits 85,987 35,259
Margin deposits 25,098 22,995
111,085 58,254
Short term prepayments 395 366
111,480 58,620

Considered doubtful
Trade deposits 5,182 5,182
Allowance for expected credit losses (5,182) (5,182)
171 111,480 58,620

This represents short term deposits in the normal course of business and does not carry any interest
or mark-up.

------ Rupees in thousand -----
OTHER RECEIVABLES

(Considered good)

Provident fund 18.1 400 -

Rent receivable from tenants 4,914 198,452

Sales tax receivable 8,998 -
14,312 198,452

(Considered doubtful)

Receivable from K-Electric Limited 10,227 10,227

Allowance for expected credit losses (10,227) (10,227)
14,312 198,452

Provident fund

The Company has contributory provident fund scheme for benefit of all its permanent employees.
The fund is maintained by the Trustees and all decisions regarding investments and distribution of
income etc. are made by the Trustees.

The Trustees have intimated that the size of the Fund as at June 30, 2023 was Rs. 177.046 million
(2022: Rs. 173.184 million). Details are as follows:

Note (Un-audited) (audited)
Size of the fund 177,046 173,184
Cost of investment made 18.1.1 165,404 128,396
Fair value of investment 175,248 147,294
Percentage of investment made 94% 87%

As intimated by the Trustees, the cost of the investment made as at June 30, 2023 was Rs. 165.404
million (2022: Rs. 128.396 million) which is equal to 94% (2022: 87%) of the total fund size. The fair
value of the investment was Rs. 175.248 million at that date. The category wise break up of investment
is given below:

@ Annual Report 2023




------ Rupees in thousand -----

18.1.1 Category wise breakup

Mutual funds 23,697 16,592
Term finance certificates 50,000 50,000
Fixed deposit receipts - 60,000
Bank deposits 91,707 1,804

165,404 128,396

18.1.2 According to the Trustees, investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with
the provisions of Section 218 of the Companies Act, 2017 and the rules made thereunder.

------ Rupees in thousand -----
19 TAXATION - NET

Advance tax 736,462 757,198
Provision for taxation (699,108) (672,890)
37,354 84,308
20 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand 358 441
Bank balances - conventional
Current account 55,839 60,002
PLS Savings account 20.1 3 7
55,842 60,009
56,200 60,450

20.1  These carry profit rate ranging from 14.50% to 19.50% (2022: 2.9% to 5.5%) per annum.
21 NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

Head office-Karachi

Leasehold land 722,500 -
Buildings on leasehold land 43,689 -
Plant and machinery 6,693 -
Office and other equipment 75 -
21.1 772,957 -
Factory-Karachi
Leasehold land 720,000 720,000
Buildings on leasehold land 3,205 3,205
21.2 723,205 723,205
1,496,162 723,205

21.1  During the reporting period, we have been notified that the management plans to sell its head office
land and building in the next year to settle its liabilities and to meet working capital requirements.
Therefore, the Company has classified its head office land and building as held for sale during the
year having carrying amount of Rs. 468.206 million. Oceanic Surveyors Ltd assessed market value
of leasehold land at amount of Rs.943.637 million.

21.2  During the year ended June 30, 2023, management initiated a process of disposal of Company's
land and building on leasehold land located in Karachi.
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22 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

------ (Number of shares) ------ ------ Rupees in thousand -----
1,714,264 1,714,264  Ordinary shares of Rs.10/- each 17,143 17,143
issued for cash
476,386 476,386 Issued for consideration 4,764 4,764
other than cash
8,573,309 8,573,309 Issued as fully paid bonus shares 85,733 85,733
10,763,959 10,763,959 107,640 107,640

221 Ordinary shares include 4,090,536 shares (2022: 4,090,536) of B class of Rs.10/- each converted
into and deemed to be ordinary shares on disposal by a foreign shareholder, in prior years, in
accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company.

22.2 The Holding Company holds 6,800,648 (2022: 6,800,648) ordinary shares representing 63.18 percent
(2022: 63.18 percent) shareholding at the reporting date.

22.3 The Company has more than one class of ordinary shares which carry no rights to fixed income. The

holders of shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to
one vote per share at the meeting of the Company. All shares rank equally with regard to the

Company's residual assets.

------ Rupees in thousand -----
23 RESERVES

Capital reserve

Share premium 23.1 5,655 5,655
Accumulated losses (776,884) (366,950)
(771,229) (361,295)

23.1  This reserve can be utilized by the Company only for the purposes specified in section 81(3) of the
Companies Act, 2017.

23.2 Movement of reserves have been reflected in the statement of changes in equity.

24 SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Opening revaluation surplus 1,054,892 1,169,490
Surplus/(deficit) arising on revaluation:
Land 481,085 60,134
1,535,977 1,229,624
Net amount transferred to unappropriated profit account of :
Incremental depreciation (10,095) (24,786)
Reversal due to disposal of non current asset held for sale
- (149,946)
(10,095) (174,732)
1,525,882 1,054,892
25 LONG TERM FINANCING
(Secured)
Conventional mode
Long term financing - 22,965
Less: Current portion - (22,965)

25.1 - -
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25.1  During the year ended June 30, 2020, the Company approved term finance facility from Bank of
Punjab under Refinancing Scheme of the State Bank of Pakistan amounting to Rs. 64.129 million
specifically for paying salaries and wages to Company's employees. The tenor of the financing was
two and half year inclusive 6-Months Grace period and are repayable in 8 equal quarterly installments
which has commenced from March 31, 2022. This loan carried mark up at the rate of 3%.

The loan was secured against existing 1st charge by way of equitable mortgage on land & building
and Hypothecation charge over Machinery & equipments aggregating amounting Rs. 666.67 Million
on the Customer's owned premises located at plot bearing 34-A/1, PE.C.H.S. Block # 6, Main
Shahrah-e-faisal, Karachi.

------ Rupees in thousand -----

26 LEASE LIABILITIES

Balance at July 01 15,814 38,421
Recognition as a result of adoption of IFRS 16 8,468 -
24,282 38,421
Payments / adjustments during the year (16,453) (22,607)
7,829 15,814
Less: Payable within one year shown
Less: under current liabilities (1,057) (12,899)
26.1 6,772 2,915

Maturity analysis-contractual undiscounted cash flows:

Less than one year 2,542 13,198
One to five year 3,635 2,923
Total undiscounted lease liability 6,177 16,121

26.1  This pertains to office premises of company occupied in various cities as a tenant. The discount rate
use to calculate is 22.5% (2022: nill).

27 LOAN FROM DIRECTORS 271 25,000 25,000

27.1  This represents interest free loan obtained from Ms. Ayesha Allahwala and Mr.Sikander Dada
amounting to Rs. 20 million and Rs. 5 million respectively and is repayable on demand.

28 DEFERRED INCOME
Capital Grant - 421

Less: Current portion - (421)
Non current portion - -

29 GIDC PAYABLE

GIDC Payable 29.1 29,344 29,614
Less: Current portion shown under current liability (29,344) (29,614)
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29.1  An amount of Rs. 87.349 million was contingent in respect of Gas Infrastructure Development Cess
(GIDC) levied under GIDC Act, 2015. Previously, based on appeal filed by the Government, the
Supreme Court of Pakistan in its judgement dismissed all the petition filed against the aforesaid
matter and decided in favour of Federal Government. Accordingly, as per the direction given in the
said judgement, Company would be required to pay the amount of levy payable upto July 2020 in
forty eight equal monthly installment commenced from August, 2020.

In October 2022, number of monthly installment is reduced from forty eight to twenty four equal
monthly installments resulting in Loss on restructuring of GIDC liability Rs. 4.695 million and GIDC
fee was also reduced by SSGC resulting in extinguishment of liability amounting to Rs. 43.497 million.
The component of late payment surcharge is no more payable as per the aforesaid judgment.

------ Rupees in thousand -----

30 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade creditors 30.1 642,285 603,685
Accrued liabilities 87,781 109,367
Advance from customers 461,492 239,416
Advance from tenants 8,689 1,699
Infrastructure cess payable 40,913 40,913
Security deposits from distributors
and others 30.2 16,903 14,090
Workers' Profit Participation Fund 30.3 932 932
Workers' Welfare Fund 7,557 7,557
Sales tax and excise duty - 338
Payables to employees 9,581 -
Current portion of GIDC Payable 29 29,344 29,614
Withholding tax 30.4 452 24,279
Other payables 2,100 596
1,308,029 1,072,486

30.1  This balance includes an amount of Rs. 294.752 million due to supplier under bank contract.

30.2  Security deposits from distributors and others

Deposits received from supplier 6 6
Deposits received from dealers 6,164 6,164
Deposits received from tenants 10,733 7,920

16,903 14,090
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------ Rupees in thousand -----

30.3 Workers' Profit Participation Fund

Balance at July 01 932 932
Interest on funds utilized in Company's

business - -
Balance at June 30 932 932

30.4 This amount represents withholding tax demand for which an order was passed by the Deputy
Commissioner Inland Revenue, Karachi whereby, the withholding tax demand was established against
the Company for the tax year 2014 in respect of failure to deduct and pay withholding tax at source
for payments to vendor. Company had filed an appeal against the order of DCIR and received a
favourable judgement. Hence, liability reduced to Rs. 0.452 million.

31 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS === Rupees in thousand -----
(Secured)
Conventional mode
Running finance 31.1 | 449,760 | | 499,760|
449,760 499,760
Islamic mode
Karobar finance 31.2 89,929 214,160
Tijarah finance 31.3 50,000 100,000
Istisna finance 314 121,345 111,647
261,274 425,807
711,034 925,567

31.1  These financing facilities have been obtained from National Bank of Pakistan amounting to Rs. 500
million (June 30, 2022: Rs. 500 million). These financing facilities are secured by creation of first pari-
passu charge against hypothecation of the Company's stock and trade debts of Rs. 1,448 million
(June 30, 2022: Rs. 1,448 million), first exclusive mortgage charge of Rs. 934 (June 30, 2022: Rs,
934 million) over land and building of the Company situated at 21-22 Manghopir Road, Tapo Manghopir,
Karachi. These facilities carry mark-up rate 3 months KIBOR+2.75 % (June 30, 2022: 3 months
KIBOR+2.75%) per annum.

During reporting period, the Company entered into negotiations for these financing facilities and had
several rounds of discussions with NBP and submitted various plans for enhancing product lines
and improvement in business profitability. Subsequent to the year end, the Directors reported about
positive intent of NBP for renewal/re-profiling of such financing facilities under the similar terms and
conditions whereas in this regard the Company has yet to receive a formal offer letter. During the
year, the Company has paid Rs. 50 million to NBP as per the ongoing discussions with NBP.

31.2  This facility has been obtained from Bank Islami Pakistan Limited aggregating to Rs. 216 million
(June 30, 2022: Rs. 216 million) out of which Rs. 126.071 million (June 30, 2022: 1.84 million ) remains
unutilized as at the reporting date. The facility is secured by creation of first pari-passu charge against
hypothecation of the Company's property, plant and equipment of Rs. 333.33 million ( June 30, 2022:
Rs. 333.33 million) located at Karachi and Lahore. The facility carries mark-up rates ranging from
19.50% to 24.09% ( June 30, 2022: 10.68% to 16.58%) per annum.
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31.3

31.4

32

33

33.1

33.1.1

The facility of Rs. 100 million has been obtained from Al-Baraka Bank Limited under Tijarah financing
out of which Rs. 50 million (June 30, 2022: nil million ) remains unutilized as at the reporting date.
The facility is secured by creation of first pari-passu charge against hypothecation of the Company's
property plant and equipment (Sundar factory) located at Lahore and company's stock in trade.
Both of the financing facility carries markup at 6 months KIBOR+3% (June 30, 2022: 6 months
KIBOR+3%).

This facility of Rs. 150 million has been obtained from Habib Metropolitan Bank out of which Rs.
28.655 million (June 30, 2022: 38.353 million ) remains unutilized as at the reporting date. This facility
is secured by creation of 100% cash collateralized of lien on Islamic Naya Pakistan certificate(INPC)
placed by three Share holders of the Company, of equivalent amount as proposed. The facility carries
mark-up rates ranging from 6 months KIBOR+2% (June 30, 2022: KIBOR+2%) per annum.

------ Rupees in thousand -----
ACCRUED MARKUP

Mark-up accrued on long term finance - 171
Mark-up accrued on short term borrowing
Conventional mode

Running finance 27,830 18,286

Islamic mode

Karobar finance 3,361 -

Istisna 5,197 2,835

Tijarah Finance 3,255 5,083
11,813 7,918
39,643 26,375

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
Contingencies

During the year ended June 30, 2010, the Environmental Protection Tribunal (EPT) initiated proceedings
against the Company, containing allegations of pollution, under the Pakistan Environmental Protection
Act, 1997 based on a complaint filed by the brother of an ex-employee of the Company. The Company
submitted a plea before the EPT raising the issue of the maintainability of the complaint and its lack
of jurisdiction to hear the same which was dismissed vide an order dated June 29, 2010. The Company
filed a constitutional petition before the Honourable High Court of Sindh (HCS) seeking reliefs that
the proceedings before EPT vis-a-vis the compliant were taken corum non judice and has maintained
that the EPT has no jurisdiction of the subject matter. The said constitutional petition was dismissed
by HCS vide its judgment dated March 9, 2011.

The Company filed petition for leave to appeal against the judgment of HCS before the Honorable
Supreme Court of Pakistan (SCP) which granted leave to appeal to the Company vide its order dated
June 23, 2011 and converted the petition into an appeal. Thereafter, after the partial hearing of the
civil appeal, the SCP vide its order dated October 25, 2011 directed a commission constituted by
the EPT to submit the report of environmental audit of the Company’s factory and surrounding
premises. Pursuant to the direction of SCP, a report was filed ostensibly on behalf of a commission
constituted by the EPT to which objections have been filed by the Company before SCP. The hearing
of civil appeal on merits is now pending. Based on the opinion of the legal counsel of the Company,
the management expects a favorable outcome of the case. Accordingly, no provision for any potential
demand in respect of the above has been made in these financial statements.
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33.1.2 The Company is defending various suits filed in various courts of Pakistan for sums aggregating to
Rs. 15.666 million (June 30, 2022: Rs. 15.666 million). However, in view of a legal advice, the
Company’s management is confident that these suits will be decided in its favor, and accordingly,
no provision has been made in this respect.

33.1.3 During the year, the Company has created a provision amounting to Rs. 9.581 million in respect of
compensation to the retrenched labor which might arise as a result of Complaint to Directorate of
Labor (West Division) by Labor of the Company (also refer note 1.3).

33.1.4 During year 2020, the Company received notices for tax demand under section 161(1) - "Monitoring"
of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 amounting to Rs. 24.279 million and Rs. 29.635 million for tax
year 2014 and 2017 respectively. The cases are now settled and the liability is reduced to 0.452
million.

------ Rupees in thousand -----

33.2 Commitments

Outstanding letters of credit - 34,721
Outstanding letter of guarantee 78,516 78,516
Post dated cheques 15,961 6,681
Outstanding contracts 546,308 478,149
Duties payable on goods in transit - 12,416

34 SALES-NET

Local sales 1,595,479 1,994,507

Export sales 341 77,124 16,980

Gross sales 1,672,603 2,011,487

Less:

Sales tax (259,154) (314,640)
1,413,449 1,696,847

34.1  These represents export sales of PVC pipes to Polyplastic Limited, a Company listed on the stock
exchange of Singapore situated at 150, Orchard plaza, Orchard road. Sales of PVC pipes is made
against receipt of advance.
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35 COST OF SALES Rupees in thousand -----

Manufactured goods
Raw materials consumed

Opening stock 139,714 122,561

Purchase 723,033 1,016,546
Closing stock (110,864) (139,714)
Raw materials consumed 751,883 999,393

Manufacturing overheads

Stores, spares and loose tools consumed 35.1 34,619 22,922
Salaries, wages and benefits 35.2 78,448 55,610
Procured services 66,678 51,513
Fuel, water and power 82,167 64,520
Insurance 5,088 5,001
Travelling 517 72
Communication 645 709
Depreciation 6.4 34,107 52,024
Rent, rates and taxes 3,550 4,508
Repair and maintenance 29,590 7,982
Printing and stationary 245 145
Reversal of provision for stores, spares
and loose tools written back 13.1 (37) -
Other expenses 1,771 1,107
337,388 266,113
1,089,271 1,265,506
Work-in-process
Opening stock 25,728 97,816
Closing stock (11,565) (25,728)
Cost of goods manufactured 1,103,434 1,337,594

Finished goods

Opening stock 179,474 200,182
Closing stock (58,272) (179,474)
1,224,636 1,358,302

Trading goods
Opening stock 41,205 40,108
Purchase 24,044 91,822
Closing stock (18,297) (41,205)
46,952 90,725
1,271,588 1,449,027

35.1 Stores spares and loose tools consumed

Opening stock 55,276 57,095
Purchases 35,546 21,103
Closing stock (56,203) (55,276)

34,619 22,922

35.2  This includes Rs. 1.338 million (2022: Rs. 1.290 million) and Rs. nil million (2022: Rs. nil million) in
respect of provident fund and bonus to workers respectively.
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------ Rupees in thousand -----
36 DISTRIBUTION COSTS

Salaries, wages and benefits 36.1 60,555 57,200
Repair and maintenance 4,202 3,370
Depreciation 6.4 3,451 2,815
Printing, Stationery & Subscription 321 529
Advertising and sales promotion 2,335 1,571
Communication 1,423 1,505
Travelling 1,456 903
Transportation and other charges 36.2 30,415 22,297
Electricity, gas and water 14,367 8,158
Insurance 341 337
Rent, rates and taxes 324 2,290
Sundry expenses 658 2,319

119,848 103,294

36.1 This include Rs. 3.169 million (2022: Rs. 2.927 million) in respect of provident fund.

36.2 This includes Rs. 19.512 million (2022: Rs. 5.323 million) related to transportation and other charges
against export sales.

------ Rupees in thousand -----
37 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benefits 37.1 63,071 45,561
Directors' remuneration - -
Repair and maintenance 9,774 6,423
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 6.4 20,966 21,251
Depreciation on investment property 9 2,536 2,539
Amortisation of intangible asset 8.1 77 97
Procured services 5,868 6,402
Auditor's remuneration 37.2 1,920 1,823
Communication 5,792 4,015
Travelling 6,628 2,647
Professional charges 13,042 3,434
Electricity, gas and water 24,030 13,434
Insurance 1,494 1,477
Printing stationary and subscription 3,804 2,610
Rent, rates and taxes 3,005 13,734
Brokerage Commission 3,720 3,945
Sundry expenses 3,470 2,632
169,197 131,924

37.1  This include Rs. 1.918 million (2022: Rs. 1.475 million) in respect of provident fund.
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------ Rupees in thousand -----
37.2  Auditor's remuneration

Audit fee 1,200 1,200
Fee for half yearly review 475 475
Other services 125 125
Out of pocket expenses 120 23

1,920 1,823

38 OTHER EXPENSES

Non-executive director's fee 705 990
Workers' Welfare Fund - -
Security Services 419 447
Donations 214 -
Exchange loss 134,423 89,485
GIDC expense - 4,695
Loss on disposal of Non-current
assets held for sale 21.1 - 18,800
Allowance for expected credit losses 18,450 -
154,211 114,417

39 OTHER INCOME

Rental income 57,000 53,109
Service income 1,347 192
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 16,501 278
Interest income 5,179 44
Exchange gain 662 1,195
Sale of raw material 225 5,235
Amortisation of deferred income 421 2,434
Government grant - -
Reversal of allowance for expected credit losses - 18,120
Gain on extinguishment of GIDC = -
Liabilities no longer required written back 33.1.4 23,827 -
105,162 80,607

40 FINANCE COST

Short-term borrowings 165,520 123,835
Finance charges on leases 1,919 6,235
Bank and other charges 1,941 3,641
Long term financing 198 1,025
Interest expense on GIDC - 1,237

169,578 135,973

41 TAXATION

For the year

Current 41.1 17,668 21,213
Prior year - -
Deferred 36,550 (35,456)

54,218 (14,243)
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41.1  This represents current year's total tax liability of the Company amounting to Rs. 17.668 million which
is fully covered under Section 113 "Minimum tax" of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

41.2  The numerical reconciliation between average tax rate and the applicable tax rate has not been
presented during the year in these financial statements as the total tax liability of the Company is
covered under Section 113 "Minimum tax" of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

42 LOSS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED
The basic loss per share as required under "IAS 33. Earnings per share" is given below:

------ Rupees in thousand -----

Net loss for the year (420,029) (142,938)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 10,764 10,764
Loss per share - basic and diluted (Rupees) (39.02) (13.28)

43 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

Loss before taxation (365,811) (157,181)
Adjustment for non-cash and other items:

Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment 6.4 58,524 76,090
Investment property 9 2,536 2,539
Amortization 8.1 77 97
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment (16,501) (278)
Loss on disposal of non-current assets held for sale - 18,800
Amortization of deferred income (421) (2,434)
Finance costs 40 169,578 135,973
Interest income (5,179) (44)
Working capital changes 431 614,869 (70,421)

457,673 3,141

43.1 Working capital changes

(Increase) / decrease in current assets

Stores, spare parts and loose tools (964) 1,819
Stock in trade 187,123 74,546
Trade debts 52,781 27,279
Loans and advances 9,106 (29,492)
Trade deposits and short-term prepayment (52,860) 40,877
Other receivable 184,140 (184,286)
379,326 (69,257)
Increase / (decrease) in current liabilities
Trade and other payable 235,543 (1,164)
614,869 (70,421)

43.2 Reconciliation of movement of liabilities to cash flows arising from financing activities

The table below details changes in the Company's liabilities arising from the financing activities,
including both cash and non-cash changes, if any. Liabilities arising from financing activities are
those for which cash flows were, or future cash flows will be, classified in the Company's statement
of cash flows as cash flows from financing activities.
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July 1, Non-cash Obtained Repaid June 30,
2022 changes 2023
Rs. In '000' Rs. In '000'
Long-term financing 22,965 (22,965)
Lease liabilities against asset
subject to right of use 15,814 8,468 (16,453) 7,829
Short term borrowings - islamic 425,807 - 9,698 (174,231) 261,274
Loan from directors 25,000 - - 25,000
Dividend (paid ) / reversed 16,691 - - (4) 16,687
Total 506,277 8,468 9,698 (213,653) 310,790
Cash flows '000'
July 1, Non-cash Obtained Repaid June 30,
2021 changes 2022
Rs. In '000' Rs. In '000'
Long-term financing 45,242 (22,277) 22,965
Lease liabilities against asset
subject to right of use 38,421 - (22,607) 15,814
Short term borrowings - islamic 312,803 113,004 - 425,807
Loan from directors - 25,000 - 25,000
Dividend (paid ) / reversed 16,766 - (75) 16,691
Total 413,232 138,004 (44,959) 506,277
44 REMUNERATION TO THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES
The aggregate amount charged in the financial statements for remuneration, including all benefits
to Chief Executive, Directors and Executives of the Company is as follows:
Chief Executive Officer Directors Executives Total
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Rupees in thousand
Managerial remuneration 3,000 8,984 - 44,332 34,049 47,332 43,033
Housing
-Rent - - 19,949 15,322 19,949 15,322
-Utilities 764 898 - 4,433 3,405 5,197 4,303
-Other items 1,907 894 - 2,658 1,338 4,565 2,233
Bonus - - -
Retirement Benefits - - 4,288 3,196 4,288 3,196
Insurance - - 836 690 836 690
Medical and other
reimbursable expenses 10,531 5,991 - - 10,531 5,991
16,202 16,767 - 76,495 58,000 92,697 74,767
Number of persons 1 1 2 32 32 35 35

b)

Cash flows '000'

Aggregate amount charged in these financial statements in respect of Directors’ fee for attending
Board of Directors (BoD), Board Audit Committee (BAC), and Board Human Resource & Remuneration
(BHR&RC) Committee meetings amounted to Rs. 0.480 million (2022: Rs. 0.675 million), Rs. 0.240
million (2022: Rs. 0.240 million) and Rs. nill (2022: Rs. 0.090 million) respectively. The Directors fees
for attending BoD, BAC, and BHR&RC meetings were paid as prescribed in Articles of Association.
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c) The current and corresponding year figures include remunerations of Company’s Executives whose
basic salary exceeds twelve hundred thousand rupees in a financial year.

d) The Chief Executive and certain executives are also provided with cars for business and personal
use in accordance with the Company car scheme.

45 TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES.

Related parties comprise of the Holding Company, Associated Companies, staff retirement funds,
directors and key management personnel. The Company in the normal course of business carries
out transactions with various related parties. Detail of related parties (with whom the Company has
transacted) along with relationship and transactions with related parties, other than those which have
been disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements are as follows:

Name of company Nature of Relation Basis of Relation
Sikander (Private) Limited Holding company 63.18% shares

Ray Shipping Enterprise Limited Associate company Common Director
Berger Paints Pakistan Limited Associate company Common Director
THK Solutions (Private) Limited Associate company Common Director
Muznash (Private) Limited Associate company Common Director
Bandenawaz (Private) Limited Associate company Common Director

Name of related party Nature of transaction m

. . o —— Rupees in thousand -----
Sikander (Private) Limited

(Holding Company) Rent paid 1,425 1,296
Berger Paints Pakistan Limited
(Associated Company) Purchase of goods - 77
Provident fund Contribution to staff

retirement plans 6,425 5,691
Loan from Ayesha Allahwala 20,000 20,000
Loan from Sikander Dada 5,000 5,000

45.1 Year end balances

Receivable from related parties - -

45.2  The details of compensation paid to key management personnel are shown under the heading of
"Remuneration of Chief Executive, Directors and Executive (note 44). There are no transactions with
key management personnel other than under their terms of employment.

45.3 The above transactions with related parties are at arm's length based or on normal commercial rates.

46 OPERATING SEGMENTS

46.1 The activities of the Company are organised into business units based on their products and have
the following operating segments:

- The 'Chysotile Cement' segment relates to manufacturing and supply of corrugated sheets and
pipes and manufacturing and supply of rubber rings.

- 'Plastic' products segments includes PVC, Polydex and Polyethylene pipes.

- All other segments include merchandising of imported building products and services.

DADEX




Management monitors the operating results of its business units separately for the purpose of making
decision about resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated
based on certain key performance indicators, including business volume, gross profit and reduction
in operating cost.

46.2 Operating results

ELDESIS Plastic Others Total
Cement
2023 (Rupees in thousand)
Sales - net 616,791 796,658 - 1,413,449
Segment Result (64,227) (82,957) - (147,184)
Unallocated expense
Other expenses (154,211)
Other income 105,162
Finance cost (169,578)
Taxation (54,218)
Loss for the year (420,029)
Other information
Capital expenditure 3,818 979 1,601 6,398
Unallocated corporate
capital expenditure
Total capital expenditure 6,398
Depreciation 4,070 13,437 - 17,507
Unallocated corporate depreciation and amortization 41,938
Total depreciation and amortization 59,445
Al Plastic Others Total
Cement
2022 (Rupees in thousand)
Sales - net 487,048 1,209,799 - 1,696,847
Segment Result (9,940) 22,542 - 12,602
Unallocated expense
Other expenses (114,417)
Other income 80,607
Finance cost (135,973)
Taxation 14,243
Loss for the year (142,938)
Other information
Capital expenditure 302 94 4,317 4,713

Unallocated corporate
capital expenditure -
Total capital expenditure 4,713

Depreciation 4,848 15,550 - 20,398

Unallocated corporate depreciation and amortization - 58,329
Total depreciation and amortization 78,727
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46.3

46.4

46.5

a7

Segment assets and liabilities

Note el Plastic Others Total
Cement
(Rupees in thousand)

2023

Segment assets 211 397,588 514,066 119,686 1,031,340
Unallocated corporate assets 1,939,176
Total assets 2,970,516
Segment liabilities 403,886 421,169 18,890 843,945
Unallocated corporate liabilities 1,264,278
Total liabilities 2,108,223
2022

Segment assets 401,356 527,409 115,369 1,044,134
Unallocated corporate assets 1,862,423
Total assets 2,906,557
Segment liabilities 404,356 421,325 12,070 837,751
Unallocated corporate liabilities 1,267,569
Total liabilities 2,105,320

Segment assets and liabilities

Segment assets includes all operating assets by a segment and consist principally of property, plant
and equipment, stores and spares and loose tools, stock-in-trade, trade debts and loans and advances
net of impairment and provisions, if any. Segment liabilities include all operating liabilities and consist
principally of trade and other payable.

Geographical Information
All non current assets of the Company are located in Pakistan.

Sales of the Company were mainly made to customers in Pakistan. Further there are no export sales
other than those disclosed in note 34.1.

CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION

The production capacities of the plants depend on product mix. The name plate capacities are
determined on a certain product mix whereas actual product mix is different and varies from year
to year depending upon the order from customers. Therefore, production is subject to annual variations
and actual capacity of the plant is indeterminable.
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48

49

49.1

49.1.1

------ Rupees in thousand -----
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

Financial assets as per statement of financial position
Amortized cost

Trade debts 60,626 113,407
Long-term deposits 16,459 20,081
Other receivables 14,312 198,452
Cash and bank balances 56,200 60,450

147,597 392,390

Financial liabilities as per statement of financial position

Amortized cost

Long term financing - -
Trade and other payables 828,907 798,265

Short term borrowings 711,034 925,567
Accrued markup 39,643 26,375
Unclaimed dividend 16,688 16,692

1,596,272 1,766,899

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's finance and
treasury departments oversee the management of these risks and provide assurance to the Company's
senior management that the Company's financial risk-taking activities are governed by the appropriate
policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance
with Company's policies and risk appetite. The policies for managing each of these risks are
summarised below.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Market prices mainly comprises of interest rate risk and foreign
currency risk.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that fair value or future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. The Company enters into various type of financing
arrangements for financing its capital expenditure and to meet working capital requirements at variable
rates. The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest
rates, with all other variable held constant on the Company's profit before tax.

Increase / decrease Effect on profit before tax
in basis points Rupees in thousand
2023 +100 3,658
-100 (3,658)
2022 +100 9,256
-100 (9,256)
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49.1.2 Foreign Currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instruments will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of
changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company's operating activities. The
following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in the USD exchange
rate. As at June 30, 2023, if the Pakistani Rupee (Pak Rupee) had weakened / strengthened by 5%
against the USD and Euro, with all other variables held constant, the effect on the Company's profit
before tax is as follows:

Increase / decrease Effect on profit before tax
in US$ and Euro Rupees in thousand
to Pak rupee

2023 5% 18,291
5% (18,291)

2022 5% 7,859
5% (7,859)

49.2 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk which arises with the possibility that one party to a financial instrument will fail
to discharge its obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The Company attempts
to control credit risk by monitoring and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The Company
attempts to a control credit risk by monitoring credit risk, limiting transactions with specific counter
parties and continually assessing the creditworthiness of a counterparties Concentrations of credit
risk arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar activities or have similar economic
feature that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by
changes in economic, political or other conditions.

Concentrations of credit risk indicate the relative sensitivity of the Company s performance to
developments affecting a particular industry.

The Company seeks to minimize the credit risk exposure through having exposures only to customers

considered credit worthy and obtaining securities where applicable. The maximum exposure to credit
risk at the reporting date is:

------ Rupees in thousand -----
Long term deposits 16,459 20,081
Trade debts 60,626 113,407
Other receivable 14,312 198,452
Bank balances 55,842 60,009
147,239 391,949
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The credit quality of the Company s financials assets can be assessed with reference to external
credit rating as follows:

------ Rupees in thousand -----

Trade debts

Neither past due nor impaired 3,734 26,622
Past due but not impaired 248,725 260,166
252,459 286,788

Bank balances
A-1+ 26,090 17,485
A-1+ 1,588 13,764
A-1 9 53
A-1 27,460 22,132
A-2 494 6,575
55,641 60,009

49.3 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk represents the risk that a company will encounter difficulties in meeting obligations with
the financial liabilities. The Company manage its risk to shortage of funds by maintaining a balance
between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of financing. As of June 30, 2023, The
Company s current liabilities exceed its current assets by Rs. 1,262.00 million but the Company is
confident that it will have sufficient cash flows to meet its financial obligations in the foreseeable
future.

The table below summaries the maturity profile of the Company s financial liabilities based on
contractual undiscounted payment dates:

2023
On Demand Less than 3 3to 12 1to5 Total
months months years

meemmmmenneeennnee RUPEES i thOUSANG -nemmememeemeneenans

Lease liabilities - - 1,057 6,772 7,829
Long term financing - - - - -
Trade and other payable - 828,907 - - 828,907
Accrued markup - 39,644 - 39,644
Short term borrowing 711,034 - - 711,034
Unclaimed dividend 16,688 - - - 16,688

727,722 828,907 40,701 6,772 1,604,103

2022
On Demand Less than 3 3to12 1to5 Total
months months years

Lease liabilities - - 12,899 2,915 15,814
Long term financing - - - - -
Trade and other payable - 798,265 - - 798,265
Accrued markup - 26,375 - 26,375
Short term borrowing 925,567 - 925,567
Unclaimed dividend 16,692 - - - 16,692
942,259 798,265 39,274 2,915 1,782,713
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49.4 Capital management

The Company finances its operation through equity, borrowings and management of working capital
with a view of maintaining an appropriate mix between various sources of finance to minimize risk.
The primary objective of the Company s capital management is to ensure that it maintains healthy
capital ratios in order to support its business, Sustain future development of the business and
maximize the shareholder value. The Company monitors capital using a debt to equity ratios as

follows:
------ Rupees in thousand -----

Long term financing - 22,965
Accrued markup 39,643 26,375
Short term borrowings 711,034 925,567
Total debt 750,677 974,907
Cash and bank balances (56,200) (60,450)
Net debt 694,477 914,457

Excluding surplus on revaluation of
property, plant and equipment

Total equity (663,589) (2583,655)
Total equity and net debt 30,889 660,802
Gearing ratio 2248% 138%
Including surplus on revaluation of

property, plant and equipment 862,293 801,237
Total equity 1,556,771 1,715,694
Gearing ratio 55% 47%

49.5 Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged or a liability settled between
knowledgeable willing parties in an arms-length transaction other than in a forced or liquidation sale.
The carrying amount of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements approximate
their fair values. None of the financial instruments of the Company are carried at fair value as of the
reporting date.

50 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Number of employees as at June 30, 2023 was 151 (2022: 157) and average number of employees
during the year was 160 (2022: 163).
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51 CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever necessary for the purpose
of comparison and better presentation.

52 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorized for issue on September 20, 2023 by the Board of Directors
of the Company.

53 GENERAL

53.1  Amounts have been rounded off to the nearest thousands of rupees unless otherwise stated.

ﬁ@&b g i ,/L[ﬂ W
Muhammad'Yousuf

Sikander Dada Shahzad M. Husain
Chief Executive Director Chief Financial Officer
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Pattern Of Shareholding

As of June 30, 2023

. Number of Percentage of

Categories of Shareholders Shares Held | Issued Capital
Associated Companies, Undertakings &
Related Parties | 6,800,648 63.18% |
Sikander (Private) Limited 6,800,648 63.18%
Directors, CEO & their Spouses | 1,644,961 15.28% |
Mr. Shahzad M. Husain - Chairman 4 0.00%
Mr. Sikander Dada - Chief Executive Officer 1,298,335 12.06%
Mr. Abu Talib H. K. Dada - Director 310,469 2.88%
Mrs. Halima w/o Abu Talib H.K. Dada 29,847 0.28%
Mr. Magbool H.H. Rahimtoola - Director 5,300 0.05%
Syed Shahid Ali Bukhari - Director 1 0.00%
Mrs. Amber Ahmed Motiwala - Director 1,000 0.01%
Mrs. Ayesha Tariq Allawala - Director 5 0.00%
Executives | 81 0.00% |
Banks, Insurance Company & Others 27,065 0.25%
General Public | 2,291,204 21.29% |
Total Shareholding 10,763,959 100.00%
SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING 5% OR MORE VOTING INTEREST
Sikander (Private) Limited 6,800,648 63.18%
Mr. Sikander Dada 1,298,335 12.06%

DETAILS OF TRADING IN THE SHARES OF THE COMPANY BY DIRECTORS, THEIR SPOUSES

AND MINORS

No transaction was carried out during the year.
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Pattern Of Shareholding

As of June 30, 2023

COMBINED PATTERN OF CDC & PHYSICAL SHAREHOLDINGS AS AT JUNE 30, 2023

NUMBER OF TOTAL
SHAREHOLDERS SHAREHOLDINGS SHARES HELD
2,898 1 - 100 50,216
503 101 - 500 118,205
140 501 - 1,000 102,314
86 1,001 - 5,000 170,299
24 5,001 - 10,000 179,173
4 10,001 - 15,000 49,037
1 25,001 - 30,000 29,751
4 45,001 - 50,000 186,292
1 85,001 - 90,000 85,500
3 90,001 - 95,000 277,358
1 290,001 - 295,000 293,067
1 295,001 - 300,000 298,067
2 300,001 - 305,000 608,134
1 310,001 - 315,000 310,469
1 1,205,001 - 1,210,000 1,205,429
1 6,800,001 - 6,805,000 6,800,648
3,671 10,763,959
CATEGORIES OF NUMBER OF SHARES
SHAREHOLDERS SHAREHOLDERS HELD PERCENTAGE
Directors, CEO, Sponsors
and Family Members 25 3,245,658 30.15%
General Public 3,627 690,588 6.42%
Banks, DFI, NBFI and
Insurance Companies 5 833 0.01%
Joint Stock Companies 10 25,740 0.24%
Associate Company 1 6,800,648 63.18%
Others 3 492 0.00%
TOTAL 3,671 10,763,959 100.00%
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Form Of Proxy

The Company Secretary

Dadex Eternit Limited

Dadex House, 34-A/1, Block 6, PECHS,
Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi-75400

I/We son / daughter /wife of
of (full address)
being a member(s) of Dadex Eternit Limited holding
ordinary shares hereby appoint
of (full address)
or failing him of
(full address)
who is/are also member(s) of Dadex Eternit Limited as my/our proxy in my/our absence to attend and vote
for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 64th Annual General Meeting of the Dadex Eternit Limited will be held

on Thursday, October 26, 2023, at 11:30 a.m at Dadex House, 34-A/1, Block-6, PECHS, Shahrah-e-Faisal,
Karachi and or at any adjournment thereof.

As witness my/our hand/seal this day of 2023

Signed by the said
in the presence of
1

Folio/CDC Account No

Signature on
Revenue Stamp
of Rs. 5/-

Important:

1 This proxy duly completed and signed, must be received at the Registered Office of the Company,
Dadex House, 34-A/1, Block 6, PE.C.H.S., Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi, not less than 48 hours before
the time of holding the meeting.

2 No person shall act as proxy unless he himself is a member of the Company, except that a corporation
may appoint a person who is not a member.
3 If a member appoints more than one proxy and more than one instruments of proxy are deposited by

a member with the Company, all such instruments of proxy shall be rendered invalid.

For CDC Account Holders/Corporate Entities:

In addition to the above the following requirements have to be met:

i) The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers shall
be mentioned on the form.

ii) Attested copies of CNIC or of the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished
with the proxy form.

iii) The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or original passport at the time of the meeting.

iv) In the case of a corporate entity, the Board of Directors resolution/power of attorney with the specimen
signature should be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with the proxy form to the
Company.

DADEX ()




v
bz

SrAE

PRSI

PECHS 6_/k:34-AM 35315
75400- GLISEE A

L
s e (1 )

eV Ao

e JSo
(“/?J’() ie

1S Ve § 6 A St
(:gJ”() L
& =342023013126 i iscey el e (-t 2 S 100 IS el Ut m? § 62 5 SolalS 2 d U b PP St S5 02
UGS L e 20 UbBAL FL sl st G B L AL PECHS 6/ 34-AM Ui UE 35230 2 11:30
S 2l Gl e LS S L &

-1 g%utdiﬁrgfuwﬁwpf 2023 Gt I

ARSI

Q/%{JQ{/L&{L?LUQ

Rl
AEPECHS 6 h34-AN-i 5315 T3 22l Fo AL 553 I S 48 O S Pl Sttt
-ed/ﬁ/t'/ifuf@'ﬁufé

e CEL Pl a5 S s Sl s S K32 o S el

o S L Ut Sl T Gt Fe it VLA e LI SIS

el sy 8 [ e 3K SSSSLe

SIS PG P 5 st a o

SIS LR ST btz st 155 by

Ut S a2 imr WK GG L LA AL ey

b e WK FES A Pl e

LI GG 5525t G0 STl oo o S I T ste e B iyt o g K0

O Annual Report 2023




wiww. jamapunji.pk

Be aware, Be alert,

Be safe

Learn about investing at
www.jamapuniji.pk

Key features:

G2 Licensed Entities Verification 4l Stock trading simulator
(based on live feed from PSX)

& Scam meter®
EE Knowledge center

ps Jamapunji games* Risk profiler®
ISK profiler
w*
@ Tax credit calculator [y Financial calculator

W Tampe s NSHication % Subscription to Alerts (event

[ Insurance & Investment Checklist notifications, corporate and

?’? FAQS Answer'Ed r&gu}atﬂf}f actanS}

@ Jamapuniji application for
mobhile device

21 Online Quizzes

" Edusation initishe of

& Sscurites and Exchange ) }
=t Cpmmission of Pakistan "Maobile apps ane also available for download for andnold and o davices

£} w
~® A Jen Purifl is an Irovester Jamapunji.pk @jamapunji_pk






Dadex Eternit Limited

Head Office:

Dadex House, 34-A/1, Block 6, PE.C.H.S.,
Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi-75400.

Tel: (92-21) 111-000-789, 34313860-79
Fax: (92-21) 34315716
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43-KM, Sundar Raiwind Road, Lahore.
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Fax: (92-42) 38370367

www.dadex.com

Printed by: SAAM PRINTERS






